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BLB LIMITED

BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors take immense pleasure in presenting their Fortieth (40"') Annual Report together with the Audited

Financial Statement of Accounts of BLB Limited ("the Company") for the FinancialYear 2O2O-2I '

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

The su mmarized Audited results of your Company for the Financial Year ("FY") 2O20-2I ended on 3 i.03.202 i
viz.-a-viz. for the Financial Year 2019-20 ended on 31 .03.2020 are given in the table below:

(Rs. ln Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Financial Year ended

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Revenue from 0perations 53,72r.r7 20,233.80

Other lncome 25.68 (265.57)

Expenses (53,185.67) (20,018.17)

ProfiV (loss) before Depreciation, Finance Costs, Exceptional
items and Tax Expense

561 .18 (50.54)

Less: Depreciation/ Amortization/ lmpairment 28.34 36.87

Profit /(loss) before Finance Costs, exceptional items and Tax

Expense

532.84 (87,41)

Less: Finance Costs 128.88 154.62

Profit / (loss) before Exceptional items and Tax Expense 403.96 (242.O3)

Less: Exceptional items 0.00 933.02

Profit / (loss) before Tax Expense 403.96 ( 1,175.05)

Less: Tax Expense (Current & Deferred) (2e0.93) (371.04)

Profit / (loss) for the year 113.03 (804.01)

Other Comprehensive lncome/(loss) 25.08 (9r.42)

Total Comprehensive lncome/ (loss) 138.1 I (89s.43)

Basic Earnings Per Share (in Rs,) o.2I (r.52)

Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs,) o.2r (r.52)

Revenue from Operations for the Financial Year 2020-21 of your Company has increased to Rs. 53,721.17
Lakhs as compared to Rs. 20,233.80 Lakhs in the F.Y. 2OI9-20.

Your Company has turned profitable in this FY 2O2O-2I with Profit after tax stands at Rs. 113.03 lakhs as

against loss of Rs. 804,01 lakhs registered in FY 2OI9-2O. Profit before Tax for the year under review stands at

Rs. 4 03.96 lakhs as against loss of Rs. 1 i 75.05 lakhs in previous FY 20I9-2O.

2. COV|D.l9

During the last month of FY 2020, the COVID-19 pandemic developed rapidly globally thereby forcing the
government to enforce complete lock-down since March 24,2020, of almost all economic activities except
essential services which were allowed to operate with linrited staff strength. As capital markets and banking
services were declared as essential services, your Cornpany continued its operations by strictly adhering to the
minimal staff strength requirement and maintaining social distancing and other precautions as per the
Government di rections.
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ln orderto ensure health and well-being of the enrployees, all the other enrployees were encoLrraged to work
from lronre and were provided necessary infrastructure to ensure efficient functioning. All operations were
smoothly ensured without any interruptions as the activities of trading are fully-automated and seamless. Based

on the facts and available figures, the Company has been operating in the normal course a nd there have been no

adverse impact on the liqu idity, revenues or operational parameters du ring the year ended lt4arch 31 ,202L

3. RESERVESANDSURPLUS

The Board of Directors of your Company has decided not to transfer any amount to Reserves for the Financial
Year 2020-21.

4. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company after considering holistically the relevant circumstances has decided
that itwould be prudent, notto recomrnended anydividend forthe FinancialYear2020-2I.

5. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

Segment Wise Position of Business- The main business of the Company is in trading and investnrent in

Shares and Securities.

Change in Status of Company - There is no change in the status of your Company as the Company
continues to be listed in National Stock Exchange of lndia Limited (NSE). Although, the Company is

being listed at BSE Limited also, but it has filed an application for delisting of its securities voluntarily
from BSE Limited and the status of same is in process of delisting.

Key Business Developments- No key business developnrentstook place duringtheyear under review.

Change in the Financial Year-There has been no change in the financial yearfollowed by Company, The

Company follows financia I year starting from 0l" April and ending on 3l " March.

Capital Expenditure Program- There have been no Capìtal Expenditure Program during the year under
review and also not likely in thefuture,

Developments, Acquisition and assignment of material lntellectual Property Rights- There are no

material developments, acquisitions and assignments of material lntellectual Property Rights that took
place during the year u nder review.

Any other material event having an impact on the affairs of the Company- No material event took place

during the year under review having an impact on the affai rs of the Company.

6. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there were no changes in nature of business of the company. The ma in business of

company continued to trading and investment in Shares and Securities^

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT

There have been no materìal changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of financial year of the Company to which the Financial Statements relate and
the date ofthis report.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

e)
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8. DETAILS OF REVIS]ON OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR REPORT

There have been no revision ìn the Financial Statements and Board report during the Financial Year under
review

9. SHARE CAPITAL

TheAuthorized ShareCapital of yourCompanyason March 3I ,2027 stood atRs.31,50,00,000/-comprising
of 26,50,00,000 equity shares of Re. 1/- each amounting to Rs. 26,50,00,000/- and 5,00,000 preference

shares of Rs. 100/- each amounting to Rs. 5,00,00,000/- and remained unchanged as compared to March
31,2020.

The lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital of your Company as on March 3I ,202I, stood at Rs.

5,28,65,258/-, comprising of 5,28,65,258 Equìty shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up and remained
unchanged as conrpared to March 37,2020.

Further, no Capital reduction/ buybacll change in voting rights have been undertaken durìng the year under
review.

10. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL AND ÐISCLSOURES

There was no change in the paid up Share Capital of the Company during the financial year 2O2O-2L

Equity Shares or Other Convertible Securities:

The Company has not issued a ny equity shares or other convertible securities during the year under review.

Equity Shares with Differential Rights:

The Company has neither issued any equity shares with dilferential rights during the year under review nor are

any such equity shares outstanding.

Sweat Equity Shares:

The Com pany has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

Employee Stock Options:

The Conrpany has not provided any Stock Option Schenre to the employees duri ng the year under review.

Voting Rights not directly exercised by Employees:

The Company has no Scheme in which voting rights are not directly exercised by Employees of Company.

Further, no shares are held bytrustee(s) forthe benefii of employees.

Debentures, Bonds or other Non- convertible Securities:

The Company has not issued any Debentures, Bonds or other non- convertible securities during the year under
review. Also, SEBI Circular dated 26''' November, 2018 regarding Large Corporates (LC) is not applicable to the
Companyforthe FinancialYearended on 31'' March ,2027.

Warrants

The Conrpany has not issued any Warra nts du ring the year under review
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Credit Rating of Securities

The Company has not obtained any Credìt Rating of Securities during the yea r u nder review.

Bonus Shares

The Company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the year under review.

11, IIIVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTEÇ]IA¡LzuNÐ

Pursuant to the provisions of the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer

and Refund) Rules, 2016, a ll uncla imed and unpaìd dividends are required to be transferred by the Cotrpany to
the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF), established by the Government of lndia, after completion of

seven years from declaration of Dividend.

Further, according to the rules, the shares on which the dividend has not been paid or claimed by the
shareholders for seven consecutive years or more shall also be transferred to the demat account of the IEPF

Authority.

During the year the Company has transferred the unclaimed and unpaid dividends amountíng to Rs.

1,73,910.80/- pertainingtothe FinancialYear20I2-L3 and alsotransferred the49,774 correspondingshares
on which such d ividends were u nclaìmed for seven consecutive years as per the requirement of lËPF rules.

Detailed list of dividend amount and Shares transferred to IEPF Authority is available on the website of the
Company viz. "www. blbli m ited.com".

L2. NODAL OFFICER

ln accordance with the provisions of sub-rule (2A) of Rule 7 of lnvestor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(Accou nting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Ru les, 2016, M r. N ishant Garud, Company Secretary of the Company
has been appointed as the Nodal Officer of the Company. The details are available on the website of Company at
www.blblimited.corn.

13. DIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIALPERSONNELOFTHEgOMPANY

lnductions / Reappointments:'

Sh. Deepak Sethi (DlN: 0174074I), was appointed as an lndependent Director of the Company by the
Shareholders in the 39''' Annual General Meeting with elfectfrom September 2B ,2020.

Sh. Ga urav Gupta (DlN: 00531708), was appointed as an lndependent Director of tlre Company by the
Shareholders in the 39"'Annual General Meeting with effect from September 28 ,2020.

Sh. Nishant Garud (M. No. ACS 35026)was appointed as Company Secretary (KMP) of the Company
with effect fronr February 12, 2021.

Resignations:-

Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal (DlN: 00038502) had resìgned from the Directorship with effect frotn October

22,2024.

Sh. Ram Pal Sharma (DlN: 02785619) had resigned from the Directorship with effectfrom October26,
2020.
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Ms. Varsha Yadav had resigned from the post of Company Secretary of the Company with effect from
February 72,2021.

The Board places on record the appreciation of services rendered by the Directors/ KMP(s) of ihe Company
du ri ng the year under review.

Appointments/ Re-apoointments:-

Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri (DlN: 00007441) was reappointed as a Director of the Company liable to retire by

rotation.

Smt. Dhwani Jain (DlN: 06985038), was reappointed as an lndependent Director of the Company for
the second term by the shareholders in the 39"'Annual General Meeting with effect from October 20,
2019 till October 19,2024.

. Sh. Keshav Chand Jain (DlN: 00007539) Non- Executive Director of the Company retires by rotation
at the forthconring Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The

Board recommends the same for your approval.

Further, on recomntendation of Nonlination and Renruneration Committee, the Board of Directors are

recommending the re-appointment of Sh. Anshul Mehra (DlN: 00014049) as an Executive Director of the
Company for a term of 3 years commencing from August I,2022 at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

L4. DECLARATIONBYINDEPENDENTDIRECÏORS

Smt. Dhwani Jain (DlN: 06985038), Sh. Deepak Sethi (DlN: OI74O747) and Sh. Gaurav Gupta (DlN

00531708) arethe lndependent Directors on the Board of yourCompany.

ln theopinion of the Board and asdeclared bythese Directors, each of them nreetsthecriteria of independence
as specified in Regulation 16 and 25 of the Listing Regulations and Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act,

2013 and the Rules madethereunder.

15, SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has convened and held a separate meeting of lndependent Directors on March 22,202I

16. FAMILIARIZATIONPROGRAMMES

Ihe Company has familiarized the lndependent Directors with the Company, their roles, responsibilities in the
Company, nature of industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, various
businesses in the group etc. The details of the familíarization Program are available on the website of the
Compa ny at www. blbli mited.com.

1.7. CODEOFCONDUCT

Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of the Listing Regulations, all the Directors of the Company have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company,

18. DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, 5 (Five) Board meetings were held, details of which are given in the relevant
paragraphs of Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report.
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19. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

The Cornposition of Committees, i.e, Audit Corrmittee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholder
Relationship Committee has changed since the last Annual General Meeting.

Details of the sanre like date of re-constitution of Committees, number of committee meetings, attendance of

committee members and other terms of reference are given in the relevant paragraphs of Corporate Governance

Report which forms part of this report.

20. RECOMMENDATIONSOFCOMMITTEES

Your Board has accepted allthe recommendation(s) made by the all the Committees duringthe year and up to
the date of this report.

21. COMPANY'S POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Nominatìon and Remuneration Commìttee of your Company has framed a "Nomination, Remuneration and

Evaluation Policy" on directo/s appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of a director. The said policy has been approved by the Board of Directors of
your Company.

The detailed "Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy" is enclosed as an Annexure -1.

22. EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE

The Board has framed a performance evaluation policy which is displayed on the website of the company, viz.

www.blblimited.com, for evaluating its own performance of Executive Director, Non-executive Directors

including lndependent Directors and Committees of Company.

PursuanttotheSection 134(3)(p)and Schedule lVof theCompaniesAct,20l3 read wlth Regulation 17 of the
Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors have carried out an evaluation of lndependent Directors, the
directors individually, as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees.

Based on the Performance Evaluation carried out by the Board of the Company, the performance of the Board

and its Committees and lndividual Directors of the Company was found satisfactory.

As per Schedule lV to the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, a separate

meeting of lndependent Directors was held on March 22,2O2I, where lndependent Directors, reviewed the
performance of Non-lndependent Directors, the Board as a whole, Chairman of the Company and found their
performances to be satisfactory.

23 DISCLOSURE ABOUT RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSIONi REMUNERATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR/
WHOLE TI M E DIRECTOR FROM HOLDING COMPANY OR SUBSI DIARY COMPANY

The company does not have any holding or Subsidiary Company. So, the Whole Time Director of the Conrpany

was not in receipt of comnrission from the Holding Company or commission / remuneration from its Subsidiary
Companies.

24, DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENf-

Pursuant to the requirement of Clause (c) of Sub-Section (3) of Section i34 of the Companìes Act, 2013, your

Directors confirm that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, ihe applicable accounting standards had been followed along

with proper explanation relating to material departures;
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the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied thenr consistently and nrade judgmenis

and estìmates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Com pany at the end of the financial year and of the prof it of the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient careÍor the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detectingfraud and other irregularities;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internalfinancial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisiotts of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

25. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are conrnrensurate with the size and

nature of business of the Company. The internal audit is entrusted to M/s. Ram Rattan & Associates, Chartered

Accountants, New Delhi. Your Company continuously invests in strengthening the internal control processes

and systems,

The internal control process and systems provide a reasonable assurance in respect of providingfinancial and

operational information, complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding of assets of the Company and

ensuring compliance with corporate policies. Procedures to ensure conformance with the policies, processes

and standards have been put in place covering all activities.

The processes and financial activities are subjected to independent audits by internal auditors as well as

statutory auditors. lmplementations of recommendations from various audit reports are regularly monitored by

the senior management.

26. REPOR

For Financial Year 2O2O-2I, no Fraud has been reported by Auditors of the Company in terms of Section

I43(12) of ihe Companies Act, 2013.

27. SUBSIDIARY/JOINTVENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANY

During the Financial Year under consideration there has been no subsidiary, joint venture or associate company
of the company.

28. PUBLIC DEPOSIT

During the year under review, your Company had not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amou nt

on account of principal or interest on depositsfrom public was outstanding as on the date ofthe balance sheet.

29. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Particularsof lnvestments,aspertheprovisionof Sectionl36oftheCompaniesAct,20l3areprovidedinNote
No. 4 of Financial Statements, The outstanding anrount of loan granted by Company to other Companies as on

March 31, 2021 stands at Rs. Nil

b

L.
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Further your Company continues to hold invest¡rrents in securities, details of which are provided in the Note No.

4 of Financial Statements which forms part of this Anrrual Report. No Guarantee was given by tlte company
duringthe year under review.

30. BEI=AÏ_EÞ_PAETYIBANSAC'ÏIANS

The Company has also adopted a Related Party Transaction Policy which is also available on the website of the
Company viz "wwwblblimited.com". ln the policy, the criteria for determining the material transactions has

been defined according to wlrich any contract or transaction or arrangement are to be considered material if the
transaction(s) to be entered into individually ortaken together with previous transactions during a financial year

exceedsl0%of theannual consolidatedturnoverof theCompanyasperthelastauditedfinancial statementof
the Company.

The contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 read with
Section 2(7d of lhe Companies Act, 2013 entered into bythe Company are in the ordinary course of business

and on arm's length basis. There is no material transaction with related parties during the year as defined under
Listing Regulations and as per company's Related Party Transaction Policy.

Furthe¡ as per Com panies Act, 2013 and ru les made there u nder, the term "Material Transactions" has not been

defined and therefore for the purpose of material transactions as mentioned in the Form AOC-2, the Company
has taken the definition from the Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations read with Related Party Transaction

Policy and has concluded that no transaction falls under materialtransaction as per the requirement.

The prescribed Form AOC-2 is enclosed and forms part of this Report as Annexure-ll. Your dìrectors draw
attention of members to Note No, 34 to the financial statements wh ich set out related party disclosures,

3I. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Duringtheyear,theprovisionsof Section l3SoftheCompaniesAct,20l3werenotapplicabletotheCompany.

32. DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARN¡NGS AND OUTGO

The disclosures to be made under sub-section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
RuleB(3)of theCompanies(Accounts) Rules,20l4byyourCompanyareexplainedasunder:

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy Company is a stock broking Company and

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing a

sources of energy

requires nortnal consumption of electricity. Th
Company takes all necessary steps to reduce th

mption of energy. Your Company is not an
(iii)the capital investment on energy conservation industry as listed in Schedlle to Rule 2 of the

equipment nies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report
Board of Directors) Rule, 1988.
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33. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Development: ln terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the

Company has developed and implemented the Risk Management Policy and the Audit Committee of the

Company reviews the same periodically.

lmplementation: The Company recognizes that risk is an integral and unavoidable component of

business and hence is committed to managing the risk in a proactive and effective manner. The Risk

Management Policy approved by the Board has been effectively implemented. The Company's

N/anagement systems, organizational structures, processes, standards, code of conduct and behaviors

together form the Risk Management System of the Company and are managed accordingly. ln the

opinion of Board, none of the risks which have been identified may threaten the existence of the

Company,

c, ldentificat!-o¡.ol Xgy Risks which mav Thr Exlslençe-afthe CQIûpany and Risk Mitigat he

common risks faced by the Company include Market Risk, Technology risk, Operational Risk, Reputation

Rrsk, Financial and Accounting Risk, Regulatory and Compliance Risk, Human Resource Risk and

Business Continuity Risk. Your Company has well defined processes and systems to identify, assess &

mítigate the key risks. A platform for exception reporting of violations is in place which is reviewed

regularly and remedial measures are being undertaken inrmediately, The risk management process

consists of risk identification, risk assessment, risk prioritization, risk treatment or mitigation, risk

monitoring and documenting the new risks. Various risk management policies as prescribed by SEBI/

Exchanges are followed by the Company.

a

b

(B) Technology absorption-

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption The Company is engaged in the Stock Broking
Business and accordìngly does not absorb any

Technology.
(ii) the benefits derìved like product improvement, cost

reduction, product development or import
substitution

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning of

the financial year)-
(a) the details of technology imported;
(b) theyearofimport;
(c) whetherthe technology been fully absorbed;
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has

nottaken place, and the reasons thereof; and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Researclr and
Development

No expenditure was incurred on Research and

Development.

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo-

The total foreign exchange used and the total foreign exchange earned during the year as compared to the
previousfinancial year has been provided hereunder:

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo Current Year
(2020-2r)

Previous Year
(20t9-20)

lnflow Nit Nit

Outflow Nit Nil
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34. VIGIL MECHANISM

Your Company has established a Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower Policy) as per the requirements of Section
177 (9) & (10) of the Com panies Act, 2 013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations. The vigil mechan ism

is a channel through which the Directors and Ernployees of the Company have a secure mechanism to report
genuine concerns including any unethical behavior, actual or suspected frauds taking place in the Company for
appropriate action or reporting.

Thefunctioningof thevigilmechanìsm is reviewed bytheAuditComnrittee periodically. Noneof the Directorsor
em ployees have been denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board.

The vigil mechanism (Whistle Blower Policy) may be accessed on the Company's website www.blblimited.com

35. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

No significant or material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going

concern status and the Company's operations in future.

36. STATUTORY AUDITORS. THEIR REPORT AND NOTES TO F¡NANCIAL STATEMENTS

ln the 36"'Annual General Meeting held on September 16,2077 , M/s R.K. Ahuja & Co. Chartered Accountants,
(FRN: 031632N) had been appointed as Staiutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five (5) years subject
to ratification at every Annual General Meeting, if so required under the Act. The requ irement to place the matter
relating to appointment of auditors for ratification by Members at every AGM has been done away by the
Companies (Amendment) Acl,2017 with effectfrom May 7, 2018,

Accordingly, no resolution is being proposed for ratification of appointment of statutory auditors at the ensuing
AGM.

Further, the Company has received the consent and eligibility from M/s R.K. Ahuja & Co. Chartered

Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2O2I-22.

The report of the Statutory Auditors along with Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,
2O2I is enclosed with the Annual Report. There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer
in the Auditors' Report on Financial Statements.

37. SEC&EIARIAL4IUDIIPB AND.IHEIR REPORT

ln terms of Section 204 of |he Companies Act, 2013 and Ru les made there under, Com pany had appointed M/s.

Chandrasekaran Associates, Practicing Company SecretarÌes, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company
forthe financi alyear 2O20-2L

The report of the Secretarial Auditors for the financial year 2020-2I is enclosed as Annexure-lll to this report.
l-he report is self-explanatory and do not call for any fu rther comments. There a re no qualification, observations,
d iscla imer, adverse remark or other rema rks in the Secretaria I Aud itors' Report except the following:

(i) Non-submission of the Annual Report within the period prescribed under Regulation 34 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2Ol5 - There was delay of 2 days in submission of Annual Report to the Stock
Exchanges for whlch the Company later on had complied with the said regulatiorì as per Exchange(s)

norms to the satisfaction of Exchange(s),

Violation of SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations,2015- The Desìgnated person had

entered into a contra trade.

( ii)
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The Cornpa ny has intimated the detail of violation to stock exchanges in terms of applicable provisions.

(iii) Annual Listing Fee to BSE Limited (BSE). The Company is following up with BSE Limited to get its
securities voluntarily delisted from BSE Limited only for last many years. Thereafter after various
correspondences, Company had filed an application with BSE Limited for delisting of its securities. After
filing such application, BSE Limited demanded the due anrrual listing fee for FY 2020-27 against which
the Company had filed an appeal before Securities Appellate Tribunal ('SAT'). SAT after hearing the
appealvideitsorderdatedJunelT,202 ldirectedtheCompanytopaythedueannual listingfeeandthe
Company have paid the annual listingfeefor FY 2020-2I on June 22,202I under protestsubject to the
fina I outcome of hearing of SAT.

38. NIrnNnrnUnlrOnnruoIHEIRREPORTS

The Board has appointed M/s. Ram Rattan & Associates (FRN: 004472N), Chartered Accountants as the
I nternal Aud itor of the Company to conduct the half yearly internal audits.

The Board on the reconrmendation of Audit Conrmittee has re-appointed M/s. Ram Rattan & Associates (FRN;

OO4472N), Chartered Accountants as an lnternal Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2O2I-22.

39. COMPLlANCES OFSECRETARIALSTANDARDS

The Company has complied Secretarial Standards issued by the lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia and
notified by the M in istry of Corporate Affa irs du ring the yea r u nder review.

40. EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN

Pu rsuant to Notification no.2589 and 432 dated August 28, 2020 issued by the l\4inistry of Corporate Affairs
as pu blished in the Gazette of lndia on August 28,2020, the details forming part of the extract of Annual Retu rn

in Form MGT-g is not required to be annexed herewith to this report.

Pu rsuant to the requirement u nder Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, copy of the annual return can be

accessed on our website www.blblimited.com.

4L. PARTICULARSOFEMPLOYEES

IheinformationasrequiredunderSectionl9T(I2) of theCompaniesAct,20l3readwithRuleS(1)&(2)of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 ín respect of enrployees
of the Company forms part of this report as an Annexure-lV & V.

42. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT & MANAGEMENT.DISCUSSION AND ANALYS

As required by the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter

referred as Listing Regulations), a separate report on Corporate Governance is appended along with the
Compliance Certificate from M/s Chandrasekaran Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, whìch fornrs
part of this report as an Annexure-Vl.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under the Listing
Regulations with the Stock Exchanges in lndia is presented in a separate section, which forms part of this report
as an Annexure- Vll.

COST RECORDS

Duringthe year ended March 31, 2O2I ,the Company is engaged in trading business in Shares, Securities and
Commodities and it was exempted from maintenance of Cost records as specified by Central Government under
Section I 48( 1 ) of the Act.

6TE
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44. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSM OF WOMFN AT WORKPLACE IPREVËNTION-

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT 2013

The Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination,
intimidation, abuse and harassment including sexual harassment. lt is also believed that, it's the responsibility
of the organization to protect the integrity and dignity of its woman employees. The Company has "Prevention of
Sexual Harassment Policy" in line with the requ irements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Preventìon, Prohibition & Red ressal) Act, 20 1 3.

lnternal Complaints Committee (lCC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered underthis policy, As per

the policy, any woman em ployee may report her complaint to ICC wh ich is formed for this pu rpose,

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year 2O2O-2It

Numberof complaintspendingasonthebeginningof thefinancialyearr Nil

Numberof complaintsfiled duringthefinancialyear: Nil

45. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION O_E INSIDER TRADING IN COMPANY'S SECURITIES

Your Company has formulated Code of Conduct for Prevention of lnsider Trading in Company's Securities
("Code") in accordance with SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 20I5. The objective of this Code

is to protect the interest of Shareholders at large, to prevent misuse of any price sensitive information and to
prevent any insider trading activity by dealing in shares of the Company by its Designated Persons. Sh. Nishant
Garud, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company is authorized to act as Compliance Officer
underthe Code.

46. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

ln accordance with Section 729(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is not required to prepare

Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year 2020-21 as the company has no subsidiaries as on

date.

47. HUMANRESOURCESMANAGEMENT

Your Company treats its "human resources" as one of its most important assets. Your Company continuously
invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis,

48. ONE TIME SETTLEMENT

Duringthe year under review, the company has not entered into any one time settlement with Banks or Financial
lnstitutions during the yea r, therefore, there was no reportable instance of difference in amount of the valuation.

49. DETA]LS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE. 2016

During the period under review, no application was made by the company and accordingly, no proceeding is
pending underthe lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

50, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for employees at all levels, who have contributed to the growth
and performance of your Company,
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Your Directors also thank the clients, vendors, bankers, shareholders and advisers of the Company for their
continued support.

Your Directors also thank Regulators, Stock Exchanges and other Statutory Authorities for their continued
support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
BLB Limited

Brij Rattan Bagri
Chairman

DIN: 00007441

Place : New Delhi
Date : August 12,2O2l
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Annexure. I

NOMINATION, REMUNERATION & EVALUATION POLICY
(Effective from 01st April, 2019)

[Approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 30th March, 2019]

The Nomination, Remuneration & Evaluation Policy is amended hereunder as per the provisions of Section I18(4) of

theCompaniesAct,20l3readwithRegulationlg(4) readwithPart'D'of Schedulell of iheSecuritìesandExchange
Board of lndia (Listing 0bligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. This Policy is also available on

the website of the Company viz, www.blblimited.com. " The amended policy shall be applicable on the Company w.e.f.

01"Apri1,2019.

I. INTRODUCTION

This Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy (the "Policy") applies to the Board of Directors (the

"Board"), Key Managerial Personnel (the "KMP") and the Senior Management Personnel of BLB Limited (the

"Company").

"Key Managerial Personnel" (KMP), in relation to Company means-

(i) the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;

(ii) the Company secretary;

(iii) the Whole-Time Director;

(iv) the Chief Financial Officer; and

(v) such other officer as may be prescribed by Central Governrnent from time to time;

(vi) "senior management" shall mean officers/personnel of the listed entity who are members of its core

management team excluding board of directors and normally this shall comprise all members of

managenrent one level below the chief executive officerlmanaging director/whole time director/ manager
(including clrief executive officer/manager, in case they are not part of the board) and shall specifically
include company secretary and chief financial officer.

ThisPolicyisincompliancewithSection 1780f theCompaniesAct,20l3readalongwiththeapplicable
rules thereto and Regulatio n L9Ø) of the Securitìes and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5.

II. PURPOSE

The primary objective of the Policy is to provide a framework and set standards for the nomination,
remuneration and evaluation of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and officials comprising the senior
management. The Company aims to achieve a balance of merit, experlence and skills amongst its Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

III. ACCOUNTABILITIES

The Board is ultirnately responsible forthe appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel,

The Board has delegated responsibility for assessing and selecting the candidates for the role of

Directors,KeyManagerial Personnel andtheSeniorManagementoftheCompanytotheNominationand
Remuneration Committee which makes recommendations & nominations to the Board.

*
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IV. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for:

.:. Reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the
Directo/s, KMP's and Senior Management at least annually and making recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Director's, KMP's and Senior Management to complement the Company's

corporate strategy, with the objective to d iversify the Boa rd a nd M a nagement of the Com pa ny;

.:. ldentifying indìviduals suitably qualified to be appointed as the KMP's or in the senìor

nranagemerrt of the Company;

* RecommendingtotheBoardontheselectionof individualsnominatedfordirectorship;

.i. Making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration payable to the Directors/ KMP's/
Senior Officials so appointed/ reappointed;

.t Assessi ng the i ndependence of i ndependent d i rectors, u pon thei r appoi ntment;

.:. Such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in view of the
Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing 0bligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and provision of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules thereunder;

t Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, relationship of
remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

V. COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE

The Nomìnation and Remuneration Committee comprises of the following:

a) The Committee shall consist of a nrinimum 3 Non-Executive Directors, majority of thenr being
independent.

b) Majorityof memb'ers shall constitute a quorum forthe Committee Meeting.

c) MembershipoftheCommitteeshallbedisclosedintheAnnual Report.

d) Term of theCommitteeshallbecontinued unlessterminated bythe Board of Directors.

VI. CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE

a) Chairman of the Committee shall be an lndependent Director.

b) ln the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose one

amongst them to aci as Chairman.

c) Chairman of the Nomination and Renruneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual

General Meeting or may nominate sonre other nremberto answerthe shareholders'queries.

VI¡. COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

a) A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed

at a meeting or when his or her perfornrance is being evaluated.

b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of

the Committee.



BLB LIMITED

VIII. VOTING

a) Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of

Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decÌsion of the
Committee.

b) ln the case of equality of votes, the Chairmarr of the meeting will have a casting vote

lX. ÀP_PANIM_E¡LTQf_DIBECT0RS / KMP's / SËNloR oFF!çIALS_

[nhancing the competencies of the Board and attracting as well as retaining talented employees for role

of KMP / a level below KMP are the basis for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to select a

candidate for appointment to the Board. When recommending a candidate for appointment, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has regard to:

.i. Assessing the appointee against a range of criteria which includes but not be limited to qualtfications,

skills, industry experìence, background and other qualities required to operate successfully in the
position, with due regard forthe benefitsfrom diversifyingthe Board;

+ The skills and experience that the appointee brings to the role of KMP / Senior Official and how an

appointee will enhance the skill sets and experience of the Board as a whole;

* The nature of existing positìons held by the appointee including directorships or other relationships and

the impact they may have on the appoìntee's ability to exercise independent judgment;

* Personal specifications:

- Degree holder in relevant disciplines;

- Experience of nranagement in a diverse organization;

- Commitment to hìgh standards of ethics, personal integrity and probity;

- Commitment to the promotion of healthy practices and health & safety in the workplace;

X, LETTER OF APPOINTMENT

EachDirector/KMP/SeniorOfficial(s)isrequiredtosigntheletterof appointmentwiththeCompanycontaining
the terms of appointment and the role assigned in the Company.

XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The guiding principle is that the level and composition of remuneration shall be reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate Directors, Key Management Personnel and otherseniorofficials. The Directors, Key

Management Personnel and other senior official's salary shall be based & determined on the individual person's

responsibilities and performance and in accordance with the limits as prescribed statutorily, if any.

Ihe Nomination & Remuneration Committee determines índividual remuneration packages for Directors, KM P's

and Senior Officials of the Company taking into account factors it deems relevant, including but not limited to
market, business performance and practices in comparable companies, having due regard to financial and

commercial health of the Company as well as prevailing laws and government / other guidelines. The

Committee consults with the Chairman of the Board as it deems appropriate. Remuneration of the Chairman is

recommended by the Committee to the Board of the Company.
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(¡) Remuneration

a) Base Compensation (fixed salaries)

Must be competitive and reflective of the individual's role, responsibility and experience in relation to
performance of day-to-day activities, usually reviewed on an annual basis; (includes salary, allowances
and other statutory/non-statutory benefits which are normal part of remutreratiorr package in line with
market practices).

b) Variable salary;

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee may in its discretion structure any portion of remuneration
to link rewards to corporate and individual performance, fulfilrnent of specified improvement targets or
the attainment of certain financial or other objectives set by the Board. The amount payable is

determined by the Cornmittee, based on performance against pre-determined financial and non-financial
metrics.

(ii) StatutoryRequirements

Section 1 97(5 ) provides for rem u neration by way of a fee to a d irector for attend ing meetings of the Boa rd

of Directors and Committee nreetings or for a ny other purpose as may be decided by the Board.

Section 197(I) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides for the total managerial remuneration payable by
the Company to its directors, including managing director and whole time director, and its manager in
respect of any financial year shall not exceed eleven percent of the net profits of the Company computed
in the manner laid down in Section 198 in the manner as prescribed under the Act and in case of
inadequacy of profits the total managerial remuneration is payable as per Schedule V of the Companies
Act,2013.

The Com pany with the approval of the Shareholders a nd Central Government may authorise the payment
of remuneration exceeding eleven percent of the net profits of the Company, subject to the provisions of
Schedule V.

The Company may with the approval of the shareholders authorise the payment of remuneration upto
five percent of the net profits of the Company to its any one Managing Director/Whole Time
Director/Manager and ten percent in case of more than one such oificial.

The Company may pay remuneration to its directors, other than Managing Director and Whole Time
Director upto one percent of the net profits of the Company, if there is a managing director or whole time
director or manager and three percent of the net profits in any other case.

The net profits for the purpose of the above remuneration shall be computed in the manner referred
to in Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The lndependent Directors shall not be entitled to any stock option and may receive remuneration byway
of fee for attending meetings of the Board or Committee thereof or for any other purpose as may be

decided bythe Board and profit related commission as may be approved bythe members. The sittingfee
to the lndependent Directors shall not be less than the sittingfee payable to other directors.

Tlre remuneration payable to the Directors shall be as perthe Company's policy and shall be valued as per

the lncome Tax Rules.

The remuneration payable to the Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior Management shall be as may
be decided by the Board having regard to their experierrce, leadership abilities, initiative taking abilities
and knowledge base.

+

.:.
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xil.

xilt.

EVALUATIOI{IAESES_SMENI !E DIRECToRS/ KMP's/ sENloR oFFlc|ALS oF THE CoMPANY

The evaluation/assessment of the Directors, KMP's and the senior officials of the Company is to be conducted on

an annual basis and to satisfy the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The following criteria may assist in determinìng how effective the performances of theof the Board, its

conrmittees and individual directors to be carried have been;

.:. Leadership & stewardship abilities

+ Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives & plans

* Communication of expectations & concerns clearly with subordinates

ì'. Obtain adequate, relevant & timely informatlon from external sources

* Review & approval achievement of strategic and operational plans, objectives, budgets

.i. Regular monitoring of corporate results against projections

.1. ldentify, monitor & mitigate significant corporate risks

+ Assess, implement and follow policies, structures & procedures

* Direct, monitor & evaluate KMP's, senior officials

.¡. Review succession plan

.¡. Effective meetings

{. Assuring appropriate board size, composition, independence, structure

* Clearly defining roles & monitoring activities of committees

* Review of corporation's ethical conduct

Evaluation on the aforesaid parameters will be conducted by the lndependent Directors for each of the
Executive/ Non-l ndependent Di rectors in a separate meeting of the I ndependent Di rectors.

The Executive Director/Non-lndependent Directors along with the lndependent Directors wìll evaluate/assess

each of the lndependent Directors on the aforesaid parameters, 0nly the lndependent Director being evaluated

will not participate in the said evaluation discussion.

REVIEW

The policy shall be reviewed by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board, f rom time to time as

may be necessary.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ ARRANGEMENTS MADE W¡TH RELATED PARTIES

[Pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule B(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, Z0I4 - AOC-2]
This Form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013.
1 . Deta ils of materia I co ntracts or arra ngement or tra nsactions not at a rm's length basis:

There were no contracts or a rrangements or tra nsactions entered in to d u ring the year ended Ma rch 3 1 ,2O2I , which were not at arm's length basis.

2. Details of materia I contracts or arra ngement or tra nsactions at a rm's length basis:
The deta ils of materia I contracts or a rra ngements or tra nsactions at a rmrs length basis for the year ended March 3I , 2027 are as follows:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
BLB Limited

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 'J,2,2027

Brij Rattan Bagri
Chairman

DIN: 0000744L

tpt-
E
tr
=-{-rt
Ð

Amount paid
as advances,

if any

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nil

Nit

NìI

Date(s) of
approval by the

Board, if any

11.o2.2420

24.O8.2420

42.47.2019

13.08.2019

12.o2.2419

12.c2.202r

29.06.2020

Amount
(in Lakhs)

1. Loan

0pening Balance;
(i) Loan taken:
(ii) Loan repaid:
Closing Balance:
2. lnterest paid:

1570.00
200.00

1525.00
245.OO

79.63

13.60

13.64

8.09

5.78

1.04

0.60

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements or

transactions

N.A.

N,A.

N,A.

N.A

N,A

N.A

N.A.

Duration

Per Annum

Per Annum

01.08.2019
to

3t.o7.2022

Per Annum

Per Annum

Per Annum

Per Annum

Nature of contracts/
arrangements/
transactions

Loan/ lnterest

Rem u neration

Rem u neration

Remuneration

Remuneration

Remuneration

Rental lncome

Natu¡e of relationship

Chairntan

Relative of Director
Vice President- Business &

Development

Executive Director

CFO (KIV1P)

Company Secretary (KMP)

ftill r2.o2.202r)

Company Secretary (KMP)
(w.e.l 12.02.2021)

Director/ KN4P exercises
signìficant influence
(riil 08.03.2021)

Name(s) of the related parþ

Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri

Sh. Siddharth BagrÌ

Sh. Anshul Mehra

Sh. Deepak Shrivastava

Ms. Varsha Yadav

Sh. Nishant Garud

M/s. l\4anu Properties Pvt Ltd
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ANNEXURE-III
SECRETARIAL AU DIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 3I,2O2I

To,

The lMembers,
BLB Limited
H. No. 4760- 61 123, 03"'Floor,
Ansari Road, Daryaganj
New Delhi 1 10002

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provìsions and the adherence to
good corporate governance practices by BLB Limited (hereinafter called the "Conrparry"). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatìves during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31,2O2I complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,

in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
CompanyfortheFinancial YearendedonMarch3T,202l accordingtotheprovisionsof:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") and the Rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ("SCRA') and the Rules madethereunder;

( iii) Th e Depositories Act, 1 996 and the Regu lations and Bye-laws f ranred thereu nder to the extent of Regu lation 7 6

of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,20lB (including

erstwhile regu lation 554) ;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct lnvestment, Overseas Direct lnvestment and External Commercial Borrowings, to the extent
applicable;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia Act,

1992 ("S[BlAct"):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 201 I ;

(b) TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardof lndia(Prohibitionof lnsiderTrading)Regulations,2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of'Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2018tothe extent applicable; NotApplicable

(d) The Securities and Ëxchange Board of lndia (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,2014; Not
Applicable

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
Not Applicable



Þt Þ I ¡t\rtïtrrì

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulatiorrs, l993regardingtheCompaniesActanddealingwithclienttotheextentof securitiesissued;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not
Applicable

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; NotApplicable

(vi) The Management has identified and confirmed the following Laws as being specifically applicable to the
Company:

1 . Secu rities a nd Exch a nge Boa rd of lnd ia (Stock Brokers a nd Su b-Brokers) Regu lations, I 992 ;

2 Rules, Regulations, Bye-Laws of National Stock Exchange lndia Limited and NSE Clearing Corporation of

lndia Limited;

Rules, Regulations, Bye-Laws of BSE Limited and lndian Clearing Corporation Limited;

Rules, Regulations, Bye-Laws of Metropolitan Stock Exchange of lndia Limited (MSEI) and Metropolitan
Clearing Corporation of lndia Ltd. (MCCIL)

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/ Regulations of thefollowing:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued bylhe lnstituteof CompanySecretariesof lndia;

(ii) Securíties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except as mentioned hereinafter:

As per Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Company was required io submitthe copy of the annual report sent to the
shareholders along with the notice of the annual general meeting not laterthan the day of commencement of
dispatch to its shareholders. The Company commenced the dispatch of Annual Report for FY 2Ol9-2O on 01''
September, 2020, howeveç it has submltted the copy of Annual Report wÌth stock exchanges on 03'o

September, 2020 i.e. with delay of 2 days.

Further, BSE and NSE (stock exchanges) had imposed the fine on the Company for such violation and the same
have been paid by Company for alleged violation under Regulatìon 34(1) of Listing Regulations on22,o January,

2021.

As per SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulation, 2015, the designated person shall not enter into contra

trade, however, Promoter Chairman of the Company had entered into contra trade in violation of such regulation
by selling the shares within 6 months of purchase of shares.

Company had not paid the annual listingfee of BSE Limited for FY 2020-2I. As explained by management, the
Company had asked BSE for providing the process of delisting of shares from BSE Limited and after various
correspondence, the Company filed the delisting application to BSt Limited on O7 .04.2021. After filing such

application, BSE Limited demanded the due annual listing fee for FY 2O2O-2I against which the Company filed
an appeal before Securities Appellate Tribunal ('SAT').

SATafterhearingtheappeal videitsorderdated 17'nJune,202ldirecledtheCompanytopaythedueannual
listing fee and the Company have paid the annual listing fee for FY 2O2O-27 on 22'o June,2027.

3
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We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Conrpany is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director, Non-
Executive Directors and lndependent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place du ring the period u nder review were ca rried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board / Committee Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent in advance (and at a shorter notice for which necessary approvals obtained, if any) and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifìcations on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meanìngful participation at the nreeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously or with requisite majority
as recorded in the m inutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may
be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate witlt the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations
and Guidelines.

We furtlrer report that during the audit period the followlng specific events/actions took place having a major
bearing on the cornpany's affaìrs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards, etc.:

1 . The Com pany has altered the object clause of M emora nd u m of Association ("M 0A') of the Com pa ny

For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

Shashikant Tiwari
Partner

Membership No. A28994
Certificate of Practice No. 13050

UDI N : 4028994C000681 437

DaIe: 24.07.2O2I
Place: Delhi

Notes:

(i) This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of
this report.

(ii) Due to restricted movement amid COVID-19 pandemic, we conducted the secretarial audit by examining the
Secreta ria I Records in clud ing M in utes, Docu ments, Registers a nd other records etc. , a nd some of them received
by way of electronic mode from the Company and could not be verified from the original records. The
management has confirmed that the records submitted to us are the true and correct. This Report is limited to
theStatutoryCompliancesonlaws/regulations/guidelineslistedinourreportof which,theduedatehasbeen
ended/expi red on or before Ma rch 3 l, 2O2l perlaini ng to Fi na ncia l Y ear 2O2O-2I
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Annexure-A to Secretarial Audit report

1

2

To,

The Members
BLB Limited
H. No. 4760-61123,03'n Floor,

Ansari Road, Daryaganj
New Delhi i 10002

Dale: 24.07.2O2I
Place: Delhi

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Managenrent of the Company. 0ur responsibility is

to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the random test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basisfor ouropinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and

regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, Standards is the
responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on random test
basis.

The Secreta ria I Aud it report is neither a n assu rance as to the f utu re via bility of the Com pa ny nor of the efficacy or

elfectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

Shashikant Tiwari
Partner

Membership No. 428994
Certificate of Practice No. 13050

UDIN : 4028994C000681437
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ANNEXURE- IV

PARTICU LARS OF REMUNERATION

The information required under Section I97(72) read with Rule 5 of Companies (Appointmeni and Remuneration of
M anageria I Personnel) Rules, 2014 of the Act and the Rules made thereu nder, in respect of employees of the Company
is follows:

(a) the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company
for the financialyear 2020-21;

Name of Director(s) Ratio to Median
Remuneration

Non- Executive Directors

Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri N.A.

Sh, Keshav Chand Jain N.A.

Smt. Dhwani Jain N.A.

Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal (resigned w.e.f . 22.I0.2020) N.A.

Sh, Ram Pal Sharma (resigned w.e,Í.26.7O.2O2O) N.A.

Sh. Deepak Sethi (appointed w.e.f. 28.09.2O2O) N.A.

Sh. Gaurav Gupta (appointed w.e.f. 28.09.2O2O) N.A.

Executive Directors

Sh. Anshul Mehra 5:1

(b) the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Otficer, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 2O2O-2L;

Name of Person 7o increase in
remuneration

Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri N.A.

Sh. Keshav Chand Jain N.A.

Sh. Anshul Mehra 30.60%

Snrt. Dhwani Jain N.A.

Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal (resigned w.e.f . 22.I0.2020) N.A.

Sh. Ram Pal Sharma (resigned w.e.f . 26.10,2O2O) N.A

Sh. Deepak Sethi (appointed w,e,f. 28.09.2020) N.A

Sh. Gaurav Gupta (appointed w.e,f, 28.09.2O2O) N.A

Sh. Deepak Shrivastava, Chief Financial Officer 5.39%

Ms. Varsha Yadav, Company Secretary (resigned w.e.f. 12.02.2O21) 21.96%

Sh. Nishant Garud, Comparry Secretary (appointed w.e.f 12.02.202I) 4.54%

(c) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2O20-2L was:
2L.L8%
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(d) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company:

The number of employees on the payroll of the Company as on March 31, 2O2L were 32 as against 31 in the
previous Financial Year ending March 31, 2020,

(e) average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in
the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration

The average increase in sala ries of employees excluding ma nagerial personnel in 2O2O-21 wasT ,OO"/"

The average decrease in remuneration of Managerial Personnel was 18,66% forthe fínancialyear 2O2O-2L

The increase in Managerial remuneration is lowerthan percentile increase in salaryof otheremployees

(f) affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company

The remuneration is as perthe Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policyfor Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and otheremployeesof the Companyto whom itapplies.

(S) Particulars'of Employees pursuantto provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 5 of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is hereby attached with
this report as Annexure - V"

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
BLB Limited

Brij Rattan Bagri
Chairman

DIN: 00007441

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 12,2O2I

ørr



ANNEXURE-V

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

the employees are given below:

(a) Top 10 Employee in terms of remuneration who were Employed throughout the financial year:

Relation with Directo/
Manager ol the

ComÞâny

Nc ne

Son of Sh. Brij Rattan
Bagr¡, Chairman

Ncne

None

No ne

Non e

N one

None

None

None

% of Equity
Capital held

N'l

0.19

Nil

NiI

Nil

t\tf

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nil

Last employment
before ioining the

Company

BLB CommodÌties
Ltd.

None

BLB Commodities

Bonanza Podfolio
Lim¡ted

Talbros Automotive
Componeâts
Limited

SSN l!4anagement
Group

BLB Commodities
Ltd.

Perfect Research

Shokeen Group

None

Age
(years)

55

39

48

28

30

43

Jõ

32

Date of
Commencement of

employment

or.07.201L

03.07.20?I

74.O7.1993

22.06.2018

20.06.2019

oi.02.2a19

0i.01.2013

28.08.2015

03.05.2021

0 7.05.1992

Experience
(No. of Years)

33

10

28

6

7

18

8

L2

Qualification

B.Conr,, FCA

II'IBA

B.A. (H)

CS. tui.Corn

LLB

CS, B.Conr

B. Com, LLB

BSC

BCA

B.A.

Department

Finance &
Accounts

M¿rket
Operations

Finance &
Accounts

Secreierial

Secretarial

Legal

l\4 a rket
0perations

Market
0perations

lnformation
Technology

Accounts

Nature of
employment

Contractual

Permanent

Permanert

Permanent

Permânent

Permaìrent

Permanent

Pern.ìanenl

Permanenl

Permanent

Remuneratíon
(Amt. in Rs.)

13.63,581

13.60,488

8,04,761

7.48,845

6,34,329

6, 16,559

5,72.945

4,7 6,786

4,50,600

4,25,338

Designation

Executive Director

Vìce President-
Business &
Development

C_hiei FinancÍal Officer

Company Secreiary
(t¡il 12.02,2021)
l\4anager- Secretarial
(12.Q2.2021 to
31.03.2021)

Company Secretary
(v/.e.f. 12.A2.2021)
l\4anager- Secretarial

Q0.A6.2019 to
12.42.2021)

Manager Legal &
Administratio¡

Senior ïechnical Analyst

Research Analyst

Network AdmlnistratÕr

fxecut¡ve Accounts

Name

Anshul lVlehra

Siddharth Bagri

Deepak Shrivastava

Varsha Yadav

Nishant Garud

Prashant Kumar

lvlayan k Kurnar l\,4 ittaf

Shashikant

Raiìnder Pal

Aiay Kumar

s.
No-

1

2

3

¿!

5

6

7

9

10

(b) Employees who were in the receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs. 1 ,02,00,000 or more per annum , lg¡g
(c) EmployedforpartofthefinancialyearandwesìnreceiptolremuneraiionnoilessihanRs.S,50,000permonthr!9¡g

ihe equ iô/ shares of the Company : NgIg

For BLB Limiled

tr,
t-
@

tr
d
rftg

Place ; New Delhi
Date : August 12,2021.

Brij Rattan Bagri
Chairman

(DlN:00007441)
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"Annexure-Vl"

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance ls all about sound corporate practices based on conscience, openness, fairness,
professionalism, transparency, credibility and accountability for building confidence of its various stakeholders.
It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors and Management of the Company towards shareholders and

other stakeholders/investors of the Company. lt is a key element in improving efficiency and growtlt of tlre
Company and to enhance the investor confidence in the Company.

The Company is committed to ensure that all stakeholders'ìnterests are protected, by continuously striving to
increase the efficiency of the operations as well as the systems and processes for use of corporate resources. Ïlre
Company aims at achieving not only the highest possible standards of legal and regulatory compliances, but
also of effective managenrent. We believe in a Board of appropriate size, composition and commitment to
adequately discharge its responsibilities and duties. We consistently review on a periodical basis all systems,
policies anri delegations so as to establish adequate and sound systems of risk management and internal
control.

Corporate Governance is founded upon a rich legacy of fair, ethical and transparent governance practices, many
of which were practiced by the Company. 0ur Corporate governance policy has been based on professionalism,

honesty, integrity and ethical behavior. Through the Governance mechanism in the Company, the Board along
with its Committees u ndertakes its fiduciary responsibilities to all its stakeholders by ensuring transparency, fair
play and independence in its decision making.

Our corporate governance framework ensures that we make timely disclosures and share correct information
regarding our financials and performance as well as business of the Company. Given below is a brief report for
the year April OI,2A20 to l\4arch 3l,2O2I on the practices followed at BLB Limited ("the Company") towards
achievement of good Corporate Governance.

2. BOARDOFDIRECTORS

The Board of Directors ("Board") comprises of optimum number of Executive, Non-Executive and lndependent
Directors as required under applicable legislations. As on date of this Report, the Board consists of six (6)

Directors comprising one (1) Executive Director and five (5) Non-Executive Directors. The Chairman of the
Company is a Non- Executive Director and is also the promoter of the Company, Out of total five (5) Non-
Executive Directors, there are three (3) lndependent Directors in the Company including one (1) lndependent
Woman Director as required under Section I49 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and

Regulation 17 of the Securities Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 201 5 (hereinafter referred as "Listing Regulations").

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations. The

composition of the Board represents an optimal mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience and enables

the Board to discharge its responsibilities and provide effective leadership to the business,

Based on the confirmation/ disclosures received from the Directors and on evaluation of the relationships
disclosed, all Non-Executive Directors otherthan Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri, Chairman and Sh. Keshav Chand Jain

are lndependent in terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 20i3 and Regulation 16 & 25 of the Listing
Regulations. None of the Directors is on the Board of more than twenty (20) Companies or a Director in more

than l0publiccompaniesoraMemberof morethanten(10) Board-level CommitteesoraChairpersonof more

than five (5) such Committees. Furtherthe number of other Board of Directors or Committees in which Directors
of the Company is Director/memberorChairperson is as under:

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

út2
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o Other Directorships exclude Directorship in Foreign Companies, Private Limited Contpanies and Compan¡es under Section I of the
Companies \ct,2013
oo 

The committees considered for the purpose are those prescribed under regulation 26 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 viz-. Audit
Commitlee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of Lisled Companies
* Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal had resigned f rom the Directorship of Conpany w.e.f . 22"" October, 2020.
** Sh. Ram Pal Sharnta had resigned front the Directorshrp of Company w.e.f. 26"' October, 2020.
*** Sh. Gaurav Gupta was appointed as an lndependent Director of the Company with effect from 28'" September, 2020-
****Sh. DeepaksethiwasappointedasantndependentDirectoroftheCotnpanywitheffectfrom2B'''September,2020.

None of the Directors on the Board serve as an lndependent Director in more than seven listed companies. There is no

WholeTimeDirectorintheCompanywhoalsoservesasan lndependentDirectorinmorethanthreelistedcompanies.

None of the Directors are related to each other.

Due to pre-occupation, personal reasons and other commitments, Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal and Sh. Ram Pal

Sharma have resigned from the Directorship of Company before the expiry of their tenure on 22"0 October, 2020 and

sl.
No.

Name of the
Director (DlN)

Category of
Directorship/
Designation

Inter-se relationship
between Directors #

No. of other Boards
on which Director

is a Director
as on 3U03/2O2I#

No, of Committees of
other companies in

which Director
is Member/

Chairperson as on

3tl03l202t*

Þirector with
whom related

Relation

1 Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri
(00007441)

Promoter &
Non- Executive
Director

None N.A 0 0

2 Sh, Anshul Mehra
(00014049)

Ëxecutive
Director

None N.A 0 0

3 Sh. Keshav Chand
Jain
,00007ssg)

Non- Executive
Director

None N.A 0 0

4 Sh. Chitter Kumar
Aggarwal*
(00038502)

I ndependent
Non- Executive
Director

None N.A 0 0

Ã Sh. Ram Pal
Sharma**
(027 85619)

I ndependent
Non- Executive
Director

None N.A 0 n

6 Smt. DhwaniJain
(069850s8)

Woman
I ndependent
Non-Executive
Director

None N.A 0 0

7 Sh. Gaurav Gupta*'t*
(005s1708)

I ndependent
Non- Executive
Director

None N.A 0 0

a Sh. Deepak Sethi****
(01140741)

I ndependent
Non- Executive
Director

None N.A. 0 0
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26"'October, 2020 respectively, Fur-ther, the Comparry has received confirmations from them that there were no

material reasons forthelr resignation otherthan those mentioned in their Resignation Letters.

The Company appreciates their valuable contribution and support during their tenure as the lndependent Director of
the Company,

The Company has not issued any convertible instruments, Further, company doesn't have outstanding convertible
instru ments during the year under consideration.

The Company did not advance loan to any of its Directors durìng FinancialYear 2O2O-2L

Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri, Non-executive Director holds 33974671 equity shares of face value of Re. 1 each of Company
while rest Non-executive directors do not hold any shares of the Company.

The details of the composition of the Board, attendance record of Directors at the Board Meetings / Committee
Meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and the Directorships / Committee Memberships, held in other
companies by the Directors of the Company are given below:-

Composition of the Board as on March 3 1 . 2021 and details of meetings:

sl.
No.

Name of the
Director

Category of
Directorship/
Designation

Attendance Particulars Details of shareholding
in the Company held
by the Director(s) as

on 31.03.2021
(Equity shares of

Re. 1 each)

No. of Board Meetings
during FY 2020-21

At AGM held
on September

28,2020

Held Attended Attended

i Sh. Brij Rattan
Bagri
(00007441)

Promoter & Non-
Executive Director

Ã 4 Yes 3397 467 r

L Sh. Anshul Mehra
(00014049)

Executive Director Ã Ã Yes Nit

a) Sh. Keshav Chand
Jain
(000075s9)

Non- Executive
Director

5 5 No Nit

4 Sh. Chitter Kumar
Aggarwal*
(00038502)

lndependent Non-
Executive Director

5 2 No Nil

R Sh. Ram Pal
Sharma**
rc2785619)

lndependent Non-
Executive Director

5 2 No Nit

6. Smt. Dhwani Jain
(069850s8)

Woman
lndependent Non-
Executive Director

tr 5 Yes Nit

7 Sh. Gaurav
Gupt¿***
(00531708)

lndependent Non-
Ëxecutive Director

5 3 N.A. N¡I

Sh. Deepak
sethi****
(01140741)

lndependent Non-
Executive Director

q J N.A. Nil
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o (Audìt Cornm¡tteel Nomtnation anrl Renuneration Comntitteel Stakeholder Relationship Conmittee)

^' Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal had res¡Ened f rom the Directorship of Company w.e.f. 22'u October, 2020.
** Sh. R¿rn Pal S harma had resigned f ro¡n the Directorship of Contpany w.e.f . 26"' October, 2020.
* *-* Sh. Gaurav G u pta was a ppointed as an tndependent Director of the Co¡npany wittt effect f rom 28"' Septentber, 2020.
****Sh. DeepakSethiwasappointedasanlndependentDÌrectoroftheCompanywitheffectfrom28"'September,2020

lndependent Directors Confirmation by the Board

All lndependent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid dowtr under
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b) read with Regulation 25(B) of the Listing
Regulations. ln the opinion of the Board, the lndependent Directors, fulfill the conditions of independence specified in

Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b) read with Regulation 25(B) of the Listing
Regulations. The Company has issued letter of appointment to all the lndependent Directors and the terms and

conditions of their appointment have been disclosed in the'lnvestor Relations' Section of the website of the Company
i.e. "www,blblimited.com", Details of resignations and appointments of lndependent Directors are set out in Board

Report.

Number of lndepencled Dircclqlthipt

As per Regulation 17A of the Listing Regulations, lndependent Directors of the Company shall not serve as

lndependent Director in more than seven listed companies. The number of Directorships, Committee Membership(s)
of all Directors is with in respective limits prescribed under the Com panies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations.

Letter of Aopointment for lndependent Directors

The Company has issued letter of appointment to all the lndependent Directors and the terms and conditions of their
appointment have been disclosed in the'lnvestor Relations'section of the website of the Company at
"www.blblimited.com".

Matrix Chart of core skills/ expertise/ competencies of the Board Members:

The Board of Directors of the Company have Diversity in Board. lt seeks to maintain a Board comprised of talented and

dedicated directors with a diverse mix of expertise, experience, skills and backgrounds. For purposes of Board

composition, diversity includes, but is not limited to, educational and functional background, industry experience,
geography, age, insider status, gender, and ethnicity, The skills and backgrounds collectìvely represented on the Board

reflect the diverse nature of the business environment in which the Company operates. Accordingly, a matrix chart
setting out the core skills, experience, and competencies of the Boa rd of Directors for the yea r ended 31'' March,2O2I
are mentioned below;

Technical skills/ experience/
competencies

Sh. Brij
Rattan Bagri

Sh. Keshav
Chand Jain

Sh. Anshul
Mehra

Smt. Dhwani
Jain

Sh. Gaurav
Gupta

Sh. Deepak
Sethi

Knowledge of the Sector

Accounting & Finance

Corporate Governance &
Compliances

Marketing Experience



Strategy Development and
implementation

Stakeholder Relationsh ip

Risk Management system

Experience/ Leadership/
management

lnformation Technology

BtB tlMITED

The Boa rd of the Company has the necessary Skills/ Expertise/ Competence in all the above mentioned areas.

A. DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2O2O.2L

The meetings are convened by the Board at regular intervals by giving appropriate advance notice to review,

discuss and decide on company policies, business strategies and issues which have to be decided by the Board.

The Agenda of the Board / Committee meetings is set by the Company Secretary in consultation with the
Chairman and Executìve Director of the Conrpany. The Agenda was circulated at least seven days before the
meeting. The Agenda for the Board and Committee meetings includes detailed notes on the items to be

discussed at the meeting to enable the Directors/ Members of Committees to take an informed decision. The

Board has periodically reviewed compliance report of all laws applicable on the Company as well as steps taken
to rectify instances of non-compliances, if any.

The maximum interval between any two meetings was well within the maximum allowed gap of 120 days.

During the Financial Year ended March 31, 202I, Five (5) meetings of the Board were held, details of which are

as follows:

A separate meeting of the lndependent Directors was held on22-03-2021 as per the requirements of Schedule
lV of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations.

B. CODEOFCONDUCT

The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct ("Code") for all Board members and Senior Management of the
Company. The code is available in the'lnvestor Relations' Section of the website of the Company i.e.

www.blblimited.com. The Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Managenrent
a nd they have affirmed compliance with the Code for the financia I year ended March 31, 2021.

A declaration signed by Sh. Anshul Mehra, Executive Director of the Company affirming the compliance of the
Code of Conduct by Board Members and Senior Management Executives is attached to this Annual Report as

Annexure-4.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

ln compliance with the Listing Regulations, the Board has constituted three (3) Committees of the Board,

namely: "Audit Committee", "Nominatìon and Remuneration Committee"; and "Stakeholders' Relationship

S. No. Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors present

1 29-06-2020 6 6

2 24-OB-2020 6 6

3 o5-Ir-2020 6 6

4 r2-1r-2020 6 6

5 t2-02-202t 6 5
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Committee". The objective is to focus effectively on the issues and ensure expedient resolution of the diverse
matters. The Board approves the ternrs of reference for these Committees. The minutes of the meetings of the
Committees are placed before the Board for information in their imnrediate next board meeting.

Apart from above three (3) Committees the Board has voluntarily formulated one (1) more committee of the
Board viz. Committee of Directors of the Company to ease the financial transactions relating to availing and
granting Loan and/or making lnvestments or providing guarantees etc. of the Company. The Committee of
Directors was formed on 30-05-2014 to delegate some of the powers of the Board i.e. to invest the funds of the
Company, to borrow money, to grant loans and/ or give guarantee andl or provide security in connection with the
loa ns;

One comnrittee namely Enquiry Committee was formulated on 30-03-2OI9 by the Board of Directors of
company to ensure Compliance of SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018.
Committee was fornred to look into procedure of inquiry in case of leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information ("UPSl").

The details as to the terms of reference, composition, number of meetings and related attenda nce, etc., of these
Committees are provided hereu nder:

A. AUDITCOMMITTEE

I, BRIEFTERMSOFREFERENCE:

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers tlre area as mentioned under Regulation

18 of the Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, besides other terms as may be

referred by the Board of Directors.

The powers, role and terms of reference of ihe Audit Conrmittee include inter alia oversight of Company's
financial reporting process, internal financial controls, reviewing the adequacy of the internal audit function,
reviewing with management the quarterly/ annual financial statements before submission to the Board,

recommending the appointment of statutory auditors and fixation of their remuneration, approval of related
party transactions, evaluation of risk management systems etc.

II. COMPOSITION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE OF THE COMMITTEE

Ihe Audit Committee as on 31-03-2021 has three (3) Non- Executive Directors as members of the committee,
two (2) of whom are lndependent Directors. The Chairperson of the Committee was present at the last Annual
Genera I M eeting held on Septem ber 2 8 , 2O2O. The Conr pa ny Secreta ry acts as the Secreta ry to the Com m ittee.
The Chief Financial Officer, Statutory Auditors and lnternal Auditors are relevantly invited to the Audit
Committee Meetings where Quarterly/ Annual/ Unaudited/ Audited Financial Results/ Statements and lnternal
Audit Reports/ Limited Review Reports/ Statutory Audit Reports are discussed. All members of the Comtnittee
possess sound knowledge ofaccounts, audit and finance etc.

The Committee met Four (4) times during the Financial Year 2020-21. The nreetings were held on: - 29-06-
2020; 24-08-2020; 12-11-2020 and I2-02-2O21. The time gap between the two meetings did not exceed

one hundred and twenty days.

The details of the attendance of Committee mem bers at the Meetings are as follows:
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S.
No.

Name of Director Category Designation No. of Meetings during
FY 2020-21

Held Attended

1 Smt. DhwaniJain Non- Executive
lndependent Director

Member/
Chairperson

4 4

2 Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri Non-Executive Di rector Member 4 ?

3 Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal * Non- Executive
lndependent Director

Menrber 4 2

4 Sh. Deepak Sethi *.*. Non- Executive
lndependent Director

Member 4 2

* Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal had resigned f rom the Directorship of Company w.e.f . 22"" October, 2020.
** Sh. Deepak Sefhi w¿s appointed as an lndependent Director of the Company with effect from 28"' Septernber, 2020 and
inducted as member of Audit CommÌttee w.e.f 5t" November, 2020.

B. NOMI¡{ATION A REMUNERAT¡ON CÛMMITTEE

I. BRIEF TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was constituted in accordance with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, the terms of reference of the Committee
includes the following namely-formulation of criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and

independence of a director and recommendìng to the Board a policy relating to remuneration of the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees; formulation of criteria for evaluation of Directors performance,

devising a policy on Board diversity, identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be

appointed in senior management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to Board

thei r appointment and removal,

II. COMPOSITION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE OF THE COMMITTEE

There are three (3) Non-Executive Directors as members of the Committee out of which two are independent.
The Chairperson of the Committee is an lndependent Director and the Company Secretary acts as the Secretary

to the Committee.

The Committee met three (3) times during the financial year 2020-2L on 29-06-2020;24-08-2020 and 72-
o2-202r.

The composition of the Committee and details of meetings attended by the members of the Committee during
the year are as follows:

st.
No

Name of Director Category Designation No. of Meetings during FY

2020-21

Held Attended

1 Smt. DhwaniJain Non- Executive
lndependent Director

Member/
Chairperson

J

2 Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri Non-Executive Dl rector Member .J ¿

J Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal * Non- Executive
lndependent Director

Member 2J 2

4 Sh, Gaurav Gupta ** Non- Executive
lndependent Director

Member J 1



BLB LIMITED

t' Sh. Chitter Kutnar Aggarwal had resigned f rom the Directorship of Company w.e.f . 22"" October, 2020
** Sh. Gaurav Gupta was appointed as an lndependent D¡rector of the Company with effect from 28'" Sepfembe¡, 2020 and
inducted as mentber of Nomination and Remuneration Committeew.e.f 5"' November, 2020.

III. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS

The following are the details of the remuneration paid to the managerial personnel during the Financial Year

2020-21:

Details of Remuneration to Executive Director

Tlre salary, benefits and perquisites paid to the Executive Director(s) during the financial year 2O2O-2I were
Rs.13.64 Lakhs, which is within overa ll l¡mit as approved by the Shareholders of the Conrpany.

Entire Salary of Sh. Anshul Mehra is fixed and there is no variable component except performance linked
incentive(s), if any, given to him.

Service Contract, Notice Period, Severance fees is as per H R Policies of the Company

The Company did not have any Employee Stock Option Plans (ESOPs) till March 31.,2021

Non-Executive Directors

No renruneration/ commission or sitting fees was paid to any Non- Executive Drrector(s) for attending Board
Meetings/ Committee Meetings, by the Companyfor the Financial Year 2O2O-2I.

All pecuniaryrelationshiportransactionsofthenon-executiveDirectorsvis-à-visthelistedentity: NIL

IV. REMUNERAÏIONPOLICY

The remuneration paid to Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel/ Relative of Director(s) is recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved bythe Board of Directors in the Board Meeting, and
wherever required pursuant to the subsequent approval by the Shareholders at the General Meeting and such
other authorities, as the case may be and as per the regulatory requirements. The Company did not have any
Employee Stock Option Plans (ESOPs) till March 37,2O2L Tlre Compat'ry has a comprehensive policy which
ensures equality, fairness and consistency in rewarding the employees on the basis of performance against set
objectives. The Comparry endeavors to attract, retain, develop and motivate a high performance workforce and
appropriately reward the workforce for contribution made towards growth of the Company.

V, PËRFORMANCEEVALUATION

The criteria for performance evaluation cover tiìe areas relevant to the functioning of lndependent Directors and
the guidance note on Board Evaluation issued by SEBI via circular dated 05-01-2017 which includes

Details of remuneration
(Sh. Anshul Mehra, Executive Director)

Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

Salary 13.42

Perquisites 0.22

Stock options

Number of Shares held Nit

Service Contract 0 1 .0 8.2 0 1 9 lo 3L07 .2022
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exper¡ence, qualification, participation, conduct and effectiveness, etc, The performance evaluation of
lndependent Director(s) was done by the entire Board of Director(s) and in the evaluation process the director(s)
who are subjectto evaluation did not participate.

The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Board

functioning such as composition of the Board & Committees, experience & competencies, performance of
specific duties & obligations, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, independent judgment, governance

issues etc.

The evaluation criteria of the Company can be accessed atwuv-þlþI_ruled=qof¡.

Criteria for pedormance evaluation of lndependent Directors, as laid in the Nomination, Remuneration &
Evaluation Policy is also detailed in Board Report.

C. STAKEHOLDERS'RELATIONSHIPCOMMlTTEE

The role of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee covers the area as merrtioned under Regulation 20 of the
ListingRegulationsandSection i78of theCompaniesAct,20l3.TheCommittee'sscopeincludeslookinginto
redressal of grievances of the investors pertaining to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt
of dividend, dematerialization/ dematerialization of shares, complaint letters received from Stock Exchanges,

SEBI, non-receipt of interest warrants, repayment of Fixed Deposit issues etc.

I. COMPOSIT¡ON, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE OF THE COMMITTEE

During the financial year under review, the Stakeholders'Relatìonship Committee comprised of one (l)
Executive Director and two (2) Non-Executive lndependent Directors as members of the committee. The

Chairperson of the Committee is Non * Executive lndependent Director as per the requirements of Section

178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations. The Company Secretary acts

as the Secietary to the Comm ittee,

The Committee metonce duringthe FinancialYear2O20-2L The meetingwas held on24-08-2020.

The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings attended by the members of the above said

Committee during the year are as follows:

* Sh. Chitter Kuntar Aggarv'tal had resigned f rom the Directorship of Company vt.e.f. 22"" Octobet, 2020
** Sh. Deepak Sethl was appointed as an lndependent Director of the Company with effect from 28"' September, 2020 and
inducted as member of Stakehotder's Retationship Committee w,e.f .5'n November, 2020.

s.
No

Name of Director Category Designation No. of Meetings during FY
2020-21

Held Attended

1 Smt. DhwaniJain Non- Executive
lndependent Director

Member/
Chairperson

1 1

2 Sh. Anshul Mehra Executive Director Member 1 1

Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal * Non- Executive
lndependent Director

Member 1 1

4 Sh. Deepak Sethi ** Non- Executive
lndependent Director

Member 1 0

€E
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The signed minutes of the Committee meetings are placed in the subsequent Board Meetings held thereafter.
The Slrareholders'Grievances are closely supervised by the Conrpany Secretary who co-ordinates with the
concerned authorìties, if req ui red.

To redress the investor grievances, the Company has a dedicated e-mail lD displayed on Company's website, i.e.
"investorcomplaint@blblimited.com." for the purpose of registering complaints by investors and to take
necessa ry fol low-u p action i n relation thereto.

ll, Name, designation and address of Compliance Officer

Mr. Nishant Garud
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Registered Office:
BLB LIMITED
H. No. 4760-61123,3'o Floor, Ansari Road, Darya Ganj, New Delhi-110002
Tel: +91-11-49325600
Em a i I : csbl b@bl bl i m ited.com / i nfobl b@bl bl ì m ited. com

III. DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDER'S COMPLA!NTS RECEIVED

During the Financial Year 2O2O-2I under report the details of complaints received and redressed are shown
below:

Opening Balance Received Resolved Pending Closing Balance

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

IV. TRANSFER OR TRANSMISSION OR TRANSPOSITION OF SECURITIES:

Pursuantto Regulation 7(3) and 40(9) of the Listing Regulations, a certificate on half-yearly basis confirming
due com plia nce of sha re tra nsfer formalities by the Com pa ny f rom Registrar Transfer Agent, Com pa ny Secretary

and Practicing Company Secretary has been submitted to the Stock Exchanges within stipulated time. ln terms
of requirements to amendments to Regulation 40 of Listing Regulations w.e.f. April 01, 2019, transfer of
securities in physical form, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities,
shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a depository.

The company processes the request for Transfer of shares within 15 Days lrom the date of receipt of request in
order, with the company or to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent subject to documents being valid arrd

complete in all respects.

The Board has delegated the authority for approving transfer, transmission, dematerialization of shares etc. to
the Share ïransfer/ Transmission Committee.

D, FAMILIARIZATIONPROGRAMME

The lndependent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights, responsibilities, etc, The details of the
farniliarizationProgrammeareuploadedinthepoliciesandcodesin'lnvestorRelations'columnof thewebsiteof
the Compa ny at "www,blblimited,com"

E. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING

During the year under review, the lndependent Directors met on 22-03-202I, inter alia, to
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and Non- Executìve Directors;

Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

All the lndependent Directors were present at this Meeting.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The details of General meetings held duringthe lastthree Financial Yea(s) are mentioned in table below:

. ANNUALGENERALMEETING

. EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING/ MEETING THROUGH POSTAL BALLOT

Duringthe year under review, no Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the members of the Company was held.

During the financlal year 2O20-2I, the approval of the shareholders was sought for following purposes by way

of postal ballotvide noticedated November05,2O20in respectof thefollowingSpecial Resolutions:

Financial
Year

Date of Meeting Time of
Meeting

Venue of Meeting Special Resolution passed

2OT7-IB August 28,2018 11:00 a.m Magpie ïourist Resort,
(A unit of Haryana
Tourism Corporation Ltd.),
Sector- 164, Mathura
Road, Faridabad-
I2I0O2, Haryana

1. Appointment of Sh. Chitter
Kumar Aggarwal (DlN:
00038502) as a Director of
the company.

2. To approve change in the name
of Company and amendment
in Memorandum of
Association.

3. To approve amendment in the
Article of Association

2018-19 August 01,2019 1 1:00 a.m Magpie Tourist Resort,
(A unit of Haryana
Tourism Corporation Ltd.),
Sector - 164, Mathura
Road, Faridabad-
727002,l1aryana

1. To appoint Sh. Keshav Chand
Jain (DlN: 00007539) as a

Director of ihe Company.

2. To appoint Sh, Anshul Mehra
(DlN: 00014049) as Whole
Time Director of the Company.

2079-20 September 28,
2020

12 noon Held through Video
conferenci ng

1. Re-appointment of Mrs.
Dhwani Jain (DlN:
06985038) as an
lndependent Director of the
Company
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i. Alteration in object and liability clause of Memorandum of Association of the Company

The voting details are as follows:

ii. Adoption of new set of Articles of Association of the Company

The voting details are as follows:

Procedure followed for Postal BalloV E-votins

lnCompliancewiththeprovisionsof Sectionll0andotherapplicableprovisionsof theCompaniesAct,20l3,
read with Rule 20 and 22 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (including any

statutory modification(s), clarification(s), substitution(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force)

and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2075, as amended and in accordance with the guidelines prescribed by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") for holding general meetings/ conducting postal ballot process through e-

voting vide General Circular Nos. 1412020 dated April 8,2020, 17l202O dated April 13,2020,2212020
dated June 15, 2O2O and 3312O20 dated September 28,2020 ("MCA Circulars"), the postal ballot process

was conducted by way of electronio voting only. The Company engaged the services of National Securities
Depositories Lim ited (NSDL) for the purpose of providing e-voting facility,

ln accordance with the MCA Circulars, the Notices of Postal Ballot/ E-Votittg along with the instructions
regarding e-voting were sent only by e-mailto all those Shareholders, whose e-mail addresses were registered

with Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, or with the Depositories/ Depository Participants and whose names

appear in the Register of Members/ list of Beneficial Owners as on the Cut-off Date i,e. 30"'October, 2020for
Posial Ballot. The Company also publìshed notices in the newspaper declaring the details of completion of

dispatch and other requirements as mandated underthe Companies Act, 2013 for both the Postal Ballot/ E-

voting activities.

Members were requested to follow the instructions for e-voting and could vote from Saturday, November 07,
2020 a19.00 A.M. (lST)till Sunday, December 06,2020 at 5.00 PM. (lST) for Notice of Postal Ballot/ E-voting
dated Novemb er 05, 2020.

After due scrutiny of e-voting received up to the close of working hours as mentioned above, scrutinizers had

submitted theirfinal reports on December 07 ,2020 for Postal Ballot.

The result of the postal balloV e-voting was declared on December 07,2O2O for Postal Ballot. ln ternrs of
provisions of Secreta rial Standard -2 as Notified by M inistry of Corporate Affairs, the last day for receipt of postal

ballot form/e-voti ng have been taken as the date of passing the resolutions.

2

aJ

4

5

No. of Votes
polled

No. of Votes in
favour

% of votes in
favour on

No. of votes
against

%t of Votes
against on votes

polled

No. of lnvalid
votes

47 r75977 47 102216 99.97 1376r 0.03 0

No. of Votes
polled

No. of Votes in
favour

% of votes in
favour on

No. of votes
against

% t of Votes
against on votes

polled

No. of
lnvalid
votes

47 rr5977 47102216 99.97 r3761 0.03 0
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The results of postal balloV e-voting are placed at the website of the Conrpany at www.blblimited.com besides

being communicated to Stock Exchanges. The details of voting pattern can also be accessed at the website of
the Company and the stock exchanges.

Pcrson conducting th

Mr. Shashikant Tiwari, Partner of M/s. Chandrasekaran Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, was appointed

as the scrutinizerfor the said voting by postal ballot. The Scrutinizer had submitted their report on voting by Postal

Ballot, to the Chairman of the Board on December 7 ,2020. The results were displayed on the website of the Company
(www.blblimited.com) and communicated to the Stock Exchanges. The resolutions were considered as passed on

December 6,2020.

5. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterly Results

Company's quarterlv/ half-yearly financial results for quarters during FY 2A2O-2I were published in the leading
Hindi and English newspapers as per Regulalion 47 of Listing Regulation, These were published for the quarter

ended June 2020; Septem ber,2O2O; Decem ber, 2020 and Ma rch, 202I in the Financial Express (English), all

lndia Edition and Jansatta (Hindi), Delhi NCR edition.

ln addition to the above, the financial results are also displayed in the'lnvestor Relations' section of the website
of theCompanyi,e, www.blblimited.comforthe information of allshareholders,

All price sensitive information is made public at the earliest through intimation to Stock Exchange(s).

Newspaper in which results are published

The Financial Express (Englislr) and Jansatta (Hindi) edition

Website

The Company's website i.e. www.blblimited.com contains a separate dedicated section'lnvestor Relations'

where all information needed by the shareholders is available includingthe Financial Results and Annual Reporl

of the Company. During the period under review Company has not made any presentation to institutional
investors oranalysts.

Official News Release

The official news releases are also displayed in the'lnvestor' section of the website of the Company i.e
www. bl bl im ited. com for the inform ation of a I I sha reholders.

Presentations made to lnstitutional lnvestors or to the analvsts

Not applicable,

Annual Report

Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors' Report, Auditor's Report and other
impoftant information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto. The Management Discussion and

Analysis Report forms pa rt of the Annual Report and is d isplayed in the'lnvestor Relations' section of the website
of the Company viz. www.blblimited.com

EFI
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6. GENERALSHAREHOLDERINFORMATION

ANNUALGENERAL MEETING
Financial Year

Date
Day
Time
Venue

2024-2r
September 25,2O2I
Saturday
12 noon
AGM will be held through video conferencing/ other audio visual
means (Deemed venueforthe AGM will be registered office i.e. H. No.

47 60-61123,3"' Floor, Ansari Road, Daryaganj, New Delhl- 1 10002.

FINANCIAL CALENDAR (TENTATIVE) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR O1'' APRIL, 2O2I TO 31.I MARCH,
2022

For the Approval of Unaudited Quarterly Financial Results for the quarter ending:
. June 30,2O2I - On or before August 14,2O2L
. September 30,202I - On or before November 14,2027
. December 3I , 2027 - On or before February 74, 2022

For the Approval of Audited Financial Results for Financial Year ending
. March 3I, 2022 - 0n or before May 30,2022

III. DATE OF BOOK CLOSURE

The Company is not required to close books as no dividend is declared or recommerìded by the Board of
Directors.

IV. DIVIDEND

The Board did not declare and recommend any Dividend forthe year ended March 3I ,202I

V. UNCLAIMEDDIVIDEND/SHARES

Pursuant to the provisions of Section I24$) of the Companies Act, 2013, if the dividend transferred to the
Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the
date of such iransfer then such unclaimed or unpaid dividend shall be transferred by the Company along with
interest accrued, if any to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund ('the IEPF'), a fund established under sub-
section(1)of sectionl25of theAct.Thedetailsof unclaimed/unpaiddividendareavailableonthewebsiteof
the Company viz. www. blblimited.com

Mandatory Transfer of Shares to Demat Account of lnvestors Education and Protection Fund Authority
(IEPFA) in case of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend on shares for a consecutive period of seven years

ln terms of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, (as amended from time to
time) (IEPF Ru les) shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed by a shareholder for a period of seven
consecutive years or more shall be credited to the Demat Account of lnvestor Education and Protection Fund

Authority (IEPFA) within a period of thirty days of such shares becoming due to be so transferred. Upon transfer
of such shares, all benefits (like bonus, etc. ), if any, accruing on such shares shall also be credited to suclr Demat
Account and the voting rights on such shares shall remain frozen till the rightf ul owner claims the shares.

Shares which are transferred to the Demat Account of IEPFA can be claimed back by the shareholders from
IEPFA by following the procedure prescribed u nder the aforesaid rules.
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There are no unclainred/ urrpaid dividend and shares of the Company required to be transferred to IEPFA as on

March 31 ,202I.

During the year under review, the Company has transferred unpaid and Unclainred Dividend of Rs.

1,73,910.80/-whichwasdeclaredinFY2OT2-I3and49,774 correspondingEquityShareshavingfacevalue
Rupee 1/- each to lnvestor Education and Protection Fund.

Details of the Shares credited to lnvestor Education and Protection Fund are as follows:

S. No Particulars Number of
Shareholders

Number of
Shares

I Total shares in the MCA IEPF Account as on April I ,2O2O II02 577649

2 Details of shares transferred on September 25,2O2O with respect to
the Dividend forthe FY 2OI2-I3.

51 4977 4

3 Number of shares claimed and transferred to the shareholders from
MCA ltPF Accou nt during the yea r.

0 0

4 Total shares in the MCA IEPF Account as on March 3I ,2OZI 1153 627423

Voting rights on shares lying in the MCA IEPF account shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares
establishes his/ her title of ownersh ip to claim the shares.

The details of shares so transferred are available on the Company's website under the lnvestor Section at
www.blblimited.com

ïhe concerned shareholders may note that, no claim shall lie against the Company in respect of unclaimed
dividend amounts and shares credited to the Demat Account of IEPF, Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and
the Rules, the concerned shareholders can claim the shares along with the unclaimed dividend amount(s)
which have been transferred to IEPF Account from the MCA. The procedure for claiming such dividend and/or
shares is available on the website of the Company at www.blblimited.com and on the website of the Ministry of
Corporate Affa i rs at www. nrca. gov, i n a nd www, iepf.gov. i n.

VI. LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES

Ason March 3I ,2O2l ,thesecuritiesof theCornpanyarelistedonthefollowingexchanges:

1. NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED

Exchange Plaza, S'n Floor, Plot No. C/1 , G-Block,
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai*400 051
Tel : 022 - 26598 1 00 I I 4 ; Fax : 022 - 26598237 138
E-mail: cmlist@nse.co.in

2. BSE LIMITED

PhirozeJeejeebhoyTowers, 1'' Floor, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001
Tel : o22 - 227 212331 34 ; Fax : 022 - 227 2I9I9l 3027
E-nra i I : corp. relations@bsei nd i a. com

VII. LISTING FEE

The Annual Listing Feeforthe Financial Year 2018-19 and2OI9-20 has been paid to Natìonal Stock Exchange
of lndia Limited within the stipulated time.
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The Company is in process of getting its securities voluntarily delisted from BSE Limited (BSE). Company had

asked BSE for providing the process of delisting of shares from BSE Limited and after various correspondances,

the Company harl filed the delisting application to BSE Limited on 07 .04.2O21. After filing such application,

BSE Limited derranded the due annual listing fee for FY 202O-21 against which the Company filed an appeal

before Securities Appellate Tribunal ('SAT').

SAT after hearing the appeal, vide its order dated June 17, 202 1 directed tlre Company to pay the due annual

listing fee under protest subject to the outcome of final hearing and accordingly the Company has paid the

annual listingfeefor FY 2020-21on June 22,2027.

VIII. STOCKCODE

NATI0NAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LTD. : BLBLIMITED

BSE LIMITED : 532290

lX. STOCK MARKET PRICE DATA FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2A2A'2It

High/ Low market prices of the Equity shares of a face value of Re, 1/- each of the Company traded on National

Stock Exchange of lndia Linrited and BSE Limited with comparative indices duringthe period April Ol,2O2OTo
March 31 ,202I arefurnished below:

Month

NSE BSE NIFTY5O S&P BSE SENSEX

High
(Rs)

Low
(Rs)

High
(Rs)

Low
(Rs)

High Low High Low

April2O2O 3,75 3 3,70 3.01 9889.05 8055.80 33,887.25 27,500.79

l.lay 2O2O 3.7 2.95 3.54 2.95 9598.85 8806.75 32,845.48 29,968.45

June 2020 7.4 3,05 7.44 3.16 10553.1 5 9544.35 35,706.55 32,348.10

July 2020 6.35 4.2 6.44 4.07 11341.40 I0299.60 38,617.03 34,927.20

August 2020 6.15 3.9 6.1 1 J.91 r1794.25 10882.25 40,010.17 36,91 i .2s

September 2020 6.8 5.35 6.83 5.42 1 1618.10 ro790.20 39,359.51 s6,495.98

October 2020 5.9 4.75 5.99 4.88 12025.45 11347.05 41,048.05 38,410.20

November 2020 5.25 4.5 5.23 4.46 13145.85 1 1557,40 44,825.37 39,334,92

December 2020 6.7 4.7 6.54 A 1a t4024.85 12962.80 47,896.97 44,1 1 8.1 0

January 2O2I 6.35 4.85 6.25 4.,90 r4753.55 13596.75 50, i 84.0 1 46,r60.46

February 2O2I 6.i 4.8 6.20 4.94 r543L75 13661.75 52,516.76 46,433.65

March 2O2I 7.4 5.15 7.36 5.08 15336.30 r4264.40 5r,827.84 48,236.35
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PERFORMANCE OF SHARE PRICE OF THE COMPANY IN COMPARISON NIFTY 50 AND S&P BSE

SENSEX:
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SUSPENSION OF COMPANY'S SECURITI ES

Trading of the Securities of the Company has not been suspended during i.he FY 2O2O-2L.

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS

M/s Abhipra Capital Limlted is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for the Equity Shares of the Company both

in the Denrat and Physicalforms.
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Corporate Office Address:

A-387, Abhipra Complex, Dilkhush lndustrial Area,
G.ï Karnal Road, Azadpur, New Delhl-110 033
Phone: +9i-1 1- 42390909, Fax: +91-1 I-4239O704-05-06
E-mail : info@abhipra.com, Website: www.abhipra.com

XIII. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

The Equity Shares of the Company are traded compulsorily in dematerializedform pursuant to SEBI directive.
The Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company M/s Abhipra Capital Limited looks after all the matters
relating to the transfer, transmission etc. of the Equity Shares of the Company subject to the approval from the
Company by way of Committee or Board approval.

XIV. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AND SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH3I,2O2I

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH 31. 2021

x 2.*0q+

Er ?t.45c,d,

eategory No. of Shares held
Percentage of
Shareholding

A Promoter and Promoter group Shareholding
a lndian
b Foreign

3724287I 70.45

Sub-Total 3724287L 70.45
B Public Shareholding

1 lnstitutional lnvestors
a Mutual Funds and UTI
b Banks, Financial lnstitutions, lnsurance Companies

(Centra l/State Govt. I nstitutions/ N on-Govern ment
lnstitutions)

c Fll's, QFI's and Others
Sub-Total
2 Non-lnstitutional lnvestors

a Bodies Corporate
b lndian Public
c NRls/ OCBs

d Any other (HUI Clearing Members and Unclaimed
Suspense AccounVlEPF)

1 051 0775
3980929

24787
i I 05896

19.88
7.53
0.05
2.O9

Sub-Total L5622387 29.55
GRAND TOTAL 52865258 100.00

1I õårTfgfl{f€fe Ec:1ìfÍìùrâhì Húfl*å Ðlndrsn ßfufilrs: t]r'lRlgit}Lìtje a,qnì¡ {flnÊf
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XV. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH3I,2021

X]V. DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

The Equity Shares of the Company are traded on the recognized Stock Exchanges only in dematerialized form
with effectfrom June 26,2000.

Ason March 3I,2020,99.87% of theCompany'stotalpaid upequitycapitalrepresenting52T9S3T9equity
shares were held in dematerialized form and the balance O.I3% equity capital representing 66879 Equity
shares were held in physicalform.

The Equity Shares of the Company are available for trading in depository systems of both the depositories viz.

National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited (CDSL). The

lSlN of the Equity Shares of the Company is lNE79lA0IO24.

XVII. OUTSTANDING ADR/ GDR/WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ ADRs. Further the Company has no outstanding warrants or any
convertibleinstrumentsason March 3I ,2021 .

XVIII. COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

The Company has adequate risk assessment and nrinimization system in place including for commodities, The

Compa ny does not have material exposu re of any commodìty and accordingly, no hedgìng activities for the same

are carried out. Therefore, there is no dísclosure to offer in terms of SEBI circular no.
S EBI/H O/CFD/CM D l/Cl R/P I 207810000000 1 4 1 d ated N ovember I 5, 2 0 1 B.

XIX. PLANT LOCAT]ONS

Share holding of Nominal Value
Shareholders Paid-up Value

Number % to total (Rs.) % to total

Upto 2500 3753 92.965 1312540 2.483

250r 5000 143 3.542 557r4r 1.054

500 I I 0000 74 1.833 525483 o.994

10001 20000 28 o.694 3858 14 0.730

20001 30000 13 0.322 324404 0.614

30001 40000 8 0.1 98 276688 0.523

40001 50000 4 0.099 1B4r07 ^ 
a Ao

50001 1 00000 8 0.198 560898 1.061

1 0000 I ðÉ Above 6 o.749 48738 I 83 92.r93

TOTAL 4037 100.00 52865258 100.00

The Company is not a manufacturing entity, Hence, it has no plants.

EFi
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XX. ADDRESS OF CORRESPONDENCE

Shareholders correspondence should be addressed to

Sh. Nishant Garud
(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer)

Registered Office:
BLB Limited
H. No. 4760-61123,3" Floor, Ansari Road, Darya Ganj, New Delhi- 1 10002
Tel,+91-11-49325600
Email : csblb@blblimited.com

XXI. LIST OF ALL CREDIT RATINGS FOR DEBT ¡NSTRUMENT

During the year under consideration, the Company has not issued any Debt lnstruments or securities.
Therefore, no Credit Ratings has been obtained by the Company.

7. AFFIRMATIONS AND DISCLOSURËS

I MATERIALLYSIGNIFICANTRELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS

During the year, no transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with its Promoters, the
Directors or the Management, their relatives or subsidiary etc, that nray have a potential conflict with the
interests of the Company. Transactions with related parties as perthe requirements of IND-AS'Related Party

Disclosures' issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) are disclosed by way of Note No. 34
to the Financial Statement in the Annual Report. Fu rther, the Policy on dealing with Related Party Transaction as

required under Regulation 23(1)of the Listing Regulations has been formulated and uploaded in the'lnvestor
Relations'Section of the website of the Company viz. "www.blblimited.com". A statement in summary form of

transactions with Related Parties in ordinary course of business and arm's length basis is periodícally placed

before the Audit committee for review and recommendation to the Board for their approval.

None of the transactions with Related Parties were in conflict with the interest of Company. All the transactions
are on arm's length basis and have no potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large and are carried

out on an arm's length orfair value basis.

il DETAILS OF NON.COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY, PENALTIES, AND STRICTURES IMPOSED ON THE
COMPANY BY STOCK EXCHANGES OR SEBI OR ANY STATUTORY AUTHORITT ON ANY MATTER

RELATED TO CAPITAL MARKETS, DURING LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS

Tlre Company has complied with all requirements specified under the Listing Regulations as well as other
regulations and guidelines of SEBI except the following:

(i) Non-subnrission of the Annual Report within the period prescribed under Regulation 34 of SEBI LODR

Regulation, 2015- There was delay of 2 days in subm ission of An nual Report to the Stock Exchanges.

(ii) Violation of SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015- The Designated person had entered

into a contra trade.

Company has intimated the detail of violation to stock exchanges in terms of applicable provisions and

also disgorged the entire profit arosefrom such contra trade to SEBI IEPF account.

(iii) Non-payment of Annual Listing Fee to BSE Limited (BSE)- As the Company is in process of voluntary
delisting of its securities from BSE only and after various correspondences, Company had filed delisting
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applicätion with BSE. After filing such application, BSE Limited demanded the due annual listing fee for
FY 2020-27 against which the Company filed an appeal before Securities Appellate Tribunal ('SAT'). SAT

after hearing the appeal vide its order dated June 17, 2027 directed the Company to pay the due annual

listingfee and the Company have paid the annual listingfee tor FY 2020-21 on June 22,2O2I under
protest subject to the final outcome of hearing.

Details of penalties imposed on the Company

Following penalties have been imposed on the Company by Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National

Stock Exchange of lndia Lim itecl regarding non-compliance of Regulation 34 of SEBI (L0DR) Regulations, 2015
pertaining to delay in su bm ission of Annual Report to the Stock Exchanges.

S

N o

Name of Exchange Particulars of Non- Compliance Amount of Penalty
(ln Rs.)

1 National Stock Exchange of
lndia Limited (NSE)

Regulation 34 - Non-submission of the Annual
Report within the period prescribed under this
regulation

47201-

2 BSE Limited (BSE) Regulation 34 - Non-subnrissìon of the Annual
Report within the period prescribed under this
regulation

4,7201-

No other penalties have been imposed on the Company by SEBI or any other statutory authorities during last

three financial years.

III WHISTLE BLOWER (VIGIL MECHANISM) POLICY

The Conrpany has adopted a whistle blower (vigil nrechanism) pollcy for all the Directors and employees of the

Company to report their genuine concerns to the management. The purpose of this policy is to provide a

framework to promote responsible whistle blowing by the Directors and Employees wishing to raise a concern

about serious irregularities, unethical behavior, actual or suspected frauds within the Conrpany or violation of

Company's Code of Conduct. The Policy is available in the'lnvestor Relations'Section of the website of the

Company i.e. www.blblimited.com. Further, it is affirmed that no personnel have been denied access to the

Audit Conrmittee duringthe year under review.

IV MANDATORY&NON.MANDATORYREQUIREMENTS

The Company has complied with allthe mandatory requirements specified in Regulations 17 to27 and Clauses
(b) to (i) of Sub * regulation (2) of Regu lation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

The status of compliance with the non-mandatory recommendations of the Listing Regulations with Stock

Exchange(s) is provided below:

1. The Board- The requirement relating to maintenance of office and reimbursement of expenses of Non-

Executive Chairman is not applicable to the Company since the Chairman of the Company is a Non-

Executive Director.

Shareholders rights - The Cornpany has not adopted the practice of sending out half-yearly declaration of

financial performance to shareholders. Quarterly results as approved by the Board are disseminated to

Stock Exchanges and updated on the website ofthe Company.

Modified Opinion(s) on Audit Report - lt is always the Company's endeavour to present financial

statements with unmodified opinion of Auditors. Further, there are no qualified opinion(s) of the Auditor

on the Company's financial statements for the year ended March 37 ,202L

2

aJ

g,E
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Reporting of lnternal Auditor - ln accordance with the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act,
2013, the Company has appointed an lnternal Auditor who reports to the Audit Cotnmittee. Half yearly
internal audit reports are submitted to the Audit Committee which reviews the audit reports and suggests
necessary action,

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements and non mandatory requirenrents to
the extent stated above.

V WEB LINK WHERE POLICY FOR DETERMINING MATERIAL SUBSIDIARIES IS D¡SCLOSED

The Company has no material subsidiary as on 31" March,2021

VI WEB LINKWHERE POLICYON DEALING WITH RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS

The web link for Related Party Transactions is available in the'lnvestor Relations' Section of the website of the
Company viz. www.blblimited.com

VII DETAILS OF UTILIZATION OF FUNDS RAISED

Durìng the Financial Year 2O20-2I, the Company has not raised any funds through Preferential Allotment or

Qualified lnstitutions Placement (QlP's)as specified under Regulation 32(74)of SEBI (Listing 0bligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2075.

VIII CERTIFICATE FROM ACOMPANYSECRETARY IN PRACTICE

As required by the Listing Regulations, a Certificate is required under Schedule V point 10(i) Regulation 254 of
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 regarding a declaration that none of
the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Director of Company by SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory Authority issued
by M/s Chandrasekaran Associates, Practicing Company Secretary is annexed herewith as an Annexure - B.

IX NON"ACCEPTANCE OF RECOMMENDATION OF ANY COMMITTEE

There has been no instances where Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the
Board wh ich is mandatorily requi red du ri ng the Financial Year 202O-2I.

X FEES PAID TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR

Details relating to fees paid to the Auditors of the compatry are given in Note No. 27 to the Financial Statements,
Howeveç the com pany has paid following professional fees to statutory auditors of the compa ny for the financial
yearended 31" March, 2021:

4.

Statutory Audit fees
Other Services

Rs.2,00,000/-
Rs. 70,000/-

XI DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT .WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROH IBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 20 1 3,

The details of number of complaints filed and disposed of during the year and pending as on March 31 , 202 1 is
given in the Directors'report.

XII CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for its rna nagerrent and employees for the Prevention of lnsider
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Trading ('the Code') in accordance with the guidelines specified under the SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading)
Regulations, 2015. The code lays down guidelirres, which advises them on procedures to be followed and
disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on consequences of
non-compliance.

XIII DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TRËATMËNT

The financial statements of the Conrpany have been prepared in accordance with the Section 133 of the
Companies Act,2013 and lndian Accounting Standard Rules,2015, which became applicable on the
Company we.f. 01 .04.2017. The significant accountlng policies which are consistently applied are set out in
the Notes to the Financial Statements.

XIV RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has a risk management policyfor risk identification, assessment and control to effectively manage
risk associated with the business of the Company. The Policy is available in the'lnvestor Relations'Section of the
website of the Company i.e. www.blblimited.com

XV CEO/CFOCERTIFICATION

The Executive Director and CFO of the Company have certified, in terms of Regulation 17(B) of the Listing
Regulations, to the Board that the financial statements present a true and fair view of the Conrpany's affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations, A Certificate with
respect to above said matter was received by the company and has been duly signed by Mr. Anshul Mehra,
Executive Director and Mr. Deepak Shrivastava, Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

XVI COMPLIANCECERT¡FICATE

As required by the Listing Regulations, Compliance CertifÌcate from M/s Chandrasekaran Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries forms part of this Report and is annexed as Annexure- C.

XVII GREEN INITIATIVE IN CORPORATEGOVERNANCE

Shareholders desirous of receiving notices, documents and other communication from the Company through
electronic mode can register their e-mail addresses with the Company. Shareholders may contact the Company
Secretary/ RTA for registration or updating of email id with the company.

THE DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE RÊQUIREMENTS
SPECIFIED lN REcULATION 17 TO 27 AND REGULATION 46(2) of SEBI (LODR), 2015

The Disclosure of the Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Regulatiott 17 Io27
and Regulatio n 46(2) of SEBI (t0DR), 2015 is availa ble in the 'lnvestor Relations' Section of the website of the
Company i.e. www.blblimited.com.

9. CERTIFICATE FOR COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance received from M/s.
Chandrasekaran Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries is attached herewith as part of Corporate

Governance Report as an Annexure- C.

10. DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

I

The details of Demat Suspense Accou nt/ Unclaimed Suspense Account form ing part of tltis Report is annexed as

Annexure-D,
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1 1. DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REOUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

There has been no instance of non-compliance of any requirement of corporate governance by the Company
du ri ng fi nanci al year 2O2O-27.

For and on behalf of
The Board of Directors of

BLB Limited

Brij Rattan Bagri
Chairman

DIN: 00007441

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 12,2O2l
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ANNEXURE-A

AN¡I,UAL! q MPUAN-ç E BEPAEI

This is certify that the company has laid down Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior management of

the Company and the copy of the same has been uploaded on the Website of the Company t.e. www.blblimited.com.

Furthercertified thatthe Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management personnel have affirmed having

complied with the Code applicable to them during the year ended 31"' March, 2021.

For BLB Limited

Anshul Mehra
Executive Director

DIN: 00014049
Date: June 25,2021
Place: New Delhi

ANNEXURE. B

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10Xi) of the SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 I 5)
To,

The Members
BLB Limited
H. No. 4760-61123,3'' Floor, Ansari Road,
Daryaganj, New Delhi 110002

We have examined the relevant regìsters, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of BLB

Limited and having CIN 167120D11981P1C354823 and having Registered office H. No.4760-61123,3'o Floor,

Ansari Road, Daryaganj, New Delhi 110002 (hereinafter referred to as'the Company'), produced before us by the
Corrpany for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C

Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors ldentification
Number (DlN) status at the portal www.mca,gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the
Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for
the Financial Year ending on March 3I,2O2I have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing

as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such

other Statutory Authority:

S.No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company

1 Brij Rattan Bagri ooooT 44r o4tr2lr98r
z Keshav Chand Jain 00007539 orlo8l20r9

3 Anshul Mehra 00014049 orlo8l20t9

4 Gaurav Gupta 0053 1 708 2810912020

5 Deepak Sethi or7407 4r 2810912020

6 Dhwani Jain 06985038 20lrol20r4
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Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
marragement of the Company. 0ur resporrsibility is to express arr opinion on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the nranagement has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

Shashikant Tiwari
Partner
Membership No. ACS No.: 28994
Certificate of Practice No.: 13050
UDIN: A028994C00068 I 681

Date:24.O7.2021
Place: Delhi

ANNEXURE. C

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDËR LISTING REGULATIONS, 2015

THE MEMBERS
BLB LIMITED
H. No. 4760-61123,
03"' Floor, Ansari Road, Daryaganj,
New Delhi-110002

We have examined all relevant records of BLB Limited (the Company) for the purpose of certifying of all the conditions
of the Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forthe
financial year ended 31 March 2021.We have obtained allthe information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the pu rposes of certification.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

the Company.

On the basis of our examination of the records produced explanations and information furnished, we certify that the
Cornpany has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 1 5.

For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

Shashikant Tiwari
Partner
Membership No. ACS No.: 28994
Certificate of Practice No.: 13050
UDI N: 4028994C0OO7 67 49O

Dafe: t2.O8.2O2L
Place: Delhi
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ANNEXURE-D

EAULTYSHABLS-IN-UW
ln terms of Regulation 39(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulaiions, 2015, the
Company reports the following details in respect of equity shares lying in the Unclaimed Suspense Account which are

in dematform only:

For and on behalf of
The Board of Directors of

BLB Limited

Brij Rattan Bagri
Chairman

DIN: 00007441

Date: August L2,2O2t
Place: New Delhi

sl,
No.

Particulars No. of
Shareholders

Outstanding Equity
Shares

I Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in
the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the beginning of the year as on

01.04.2020

0

2 Number of shareholders who approached the Company fortransfer of
shares from the Unclaimed Suspense Account during the financial
year 202O-2I

0

Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the
Unclaimed Suspense Account duringthe financial year 2O2O-2I

0

4 Details of Shares transferred to IEPF Authority 0 0

lr Aggregate number of shareholders and the balance shares lying in the
Unclaimed Suspense Account at the end of the financial year i.e. as

on 31.03.2021

0
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"Annexure- Vll"

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

MACRO ECONOMY: REVIEWAND OUTLOOK

Global economies witnessed a healthy 2,8% CAGR over 2015- 2079 in the pre-pandemic period led by China, United
States and lndia primarily, The world is becoming more and more responsible towards achieving sustainable growth,

with technology playing a pivotal role.

The year 2020 started on a very challenging note, as the rapid spread of Covid-19 risked overwhelming healthcare in

various countries and required irnplementation of strict social distancing measures. However, such measures brought
the world to a virtual standstill and hurt the global economy substantially.

The lndian econonry contracted by B.O%inFY 2020-21 marking a recession forthefirsttime since 1980 as perthe
IMF World Economic Outlook in April 202I. Overall economic slowdown, led by the COVID-19 onset followed by

stringent lockdowns severely impacted economic activìty, bringing manufacturing and trading activities to a halt.
Prolonged lockdown exacerbated existing vulnerabilities of the cou ntry including the weakened financial sector, private

investments, and consumption demand.

The llV F in its latest World Economic Outlook in April 202I has upgraded their global GDP growth projections to 6,0%
and 4.4% for FY 2O2I and FY 2022 respectively. The upwards revision in GDP growth estimates is a result of
additional fiscal support in a few large economies and expectations of a vaccine powered normalization in the second

half of 202I.

OVERALL OUTLOOK

Despite a softer growth, the lndian economy remains one of the fastest growing economies in the world. The effects of
external shocks such as rising global volatility, largely from financìal volatility, externs from trade disputes, and

investment rerouting was contained in part by lndia's strong macroeconomic fundamentals. The policy changes

including amendments to the policy related to insolvency and bankruptcy, bank recapitalization, and foreign dlrect
investment f u rther helped in coping with the de-growth.

The growth trajectory is expected to resume with public policy support and private participation. Reform measures

have been made by RBlto ease out liquidity in the markets and to encourage credit inflows via NBFC, HFC, MFls.

CAPITAL MARKETS

Capital markets play a crucial role in the economic development of a country, They provide the financial resources

required for the long-term sustainable development of the economy. Capital markets are therefore considered an

important element as it enables higher productivity growth, higher real-wage growth, greater employment
opportunities and greater macroeconomic stabil ity.

The lndian capital market also witnessed a phenomenal rebound in the currentfiscal, factoring in quick resumption of

economic activity and futLrre growth prospects. Like its global peers, lndia too witnessed a strong rebound from the
pandemic lows with the key indices reaching an all-time high by the fourth quarter on the back of continued and strong
recovery in economic activities in the second half of FY 2020-2I and record FPI flows. lndia's market capitalisation to
GDP ratio now stands at approximately 105% for the first time in a decade in March 202 1 up f rom approximately 56%
in March 2020.

Despite COVID-induced turbulence, lndian equity markets showed their best performance in a decade in FY 2020-2I .

Surge in trading by retail investors and Foreign lnstitutional lnvestors (Flls) fuelled a rally in equity markets post sharp

correction of March 2020. Fll's net investment recorded an all-time high in FY 2O2O-2I owingto continuous rally in

equity prices. Unlike Flls, Donrestic lnstitutional lnvestors (Dlls) remained strong sellers of lndian equities. Net
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investment by Dlls rerrrained negative due to redenrption pressures and profit-booking as equity valuations touched
lifetime highs.

Fund mobilisation via the primary market route was the highest ever in FY 2020-2I. Market traction has been

supported by strong FPI investment inflows, optimlsm related to a recovery after the graded re-opening of the economy,

and steadily rising retail investor momentum. Funds raised througlr lnitial Public Offerings (lPOs), Follow on Public
Offerings (FPOs) and Offerfor Sale (OFS) stood at a record Rs.747 .L billion in FY 2020- 21 as compared to Rs. 376.8
billion raised inFY 2019-20.

The exchange turnover rernained subdued in the beginning of FY 2020-21 amid weak global and domestic cues,

coupled with increasing COVID- 19 concerns. Turnover was further impacted after the Securities and Exchange Board

of lndia (SEBI) revised market-wide position limit in March 2O20,in a bid to reduce market risks. Thereafter, there has

been a steady increase in exchange turnover.

Thespreadof COVID-l9hasledtovolatilìtyinmarkets.Debtrnutualfunds,giltfunds,banking&PSUfundshavebeen
showing negative return unlike priorto COVID-19 wherethegrowth seemed promising.

The cu rrent Budget is d rawn with the focus to im prove on the Govern ment spend ing in the areas affected by COVI D- 1 9.
Its guidelines on seanrless and paperless customer on-boarding procedures have played a big role in retail participation
in the capital market.

I NDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

At a macro-economic level, due to peak margin regulations, intra-day volumes were impacted. There has been gradual

recovery and the economy is getting back on track.

Despite the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, lndia is still expected to be the fastest growing economy. lndia had

earlier set a target to achieve USD 5 trillion GDP by 2025. As this happens, the funding needs for corporate lndia will
continue to rise, and opportunities for institutional broking and investing banking will be enormous.

The industry is increasingly becoming competitive and technology-driven, with newerformat players making aforay
and making use of technology and pricing-based disru ptions.

Number of demat accounts opened and number of clients transacting on stock exchanges are witnessing an increase.

Untapped potential for new clients, favourable demographics, rising financial literacy levels, increasing smartphone
and internet penetration are the key drivers for increased retail participation.

OPPORTUNITI ES AND TH REATS

Opportunities

Favou rable demographics
Growing demand for financial products in semi-urban and rural areas
lncrease in financial savings to drive capital market investment
Technology advancement
Long-term economic outlook positive, will lead to opportunity for financial services
Corporates looking at consolidation / acquisiiions / restructuring opens out opportunities for the corporate
advisory business

Threats

Spread of Pandemic
lndia's lower sovereign rating
lncrease in interest rates making debt more attractive, impactingflows into equity market

FEI
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Technological disruptions
Execution risk
Regulatory changes
Threats to cyber securlty, regulatory overhauls and data privacy are potential threats to the financial services
sector.

SËGMENÏ WISE PERFORMANCE _ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

YourCompanyoperates in onlyonesegmenti.e., tradingand investmentin Sharesand Securities,

The Board of Directors primarily uses a measure of adjusted earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and

amortization (adjusted EBITDA) to assess the performance of the operating segments. However, the Board of Directors
also receives information aboutthe segments'revenue and assets on a periodical basis.

FY 2020-2I has been a remarkable year in terms of growth for the Company. Our sustained efforts on focusing on

growth backed by revenues and cost efficiency has helped turned profitable in current FY 2020-2I with Profit before

taxstandsatRs403.g6lakhsasagainstlossof Rs, 1175.05lakhsinFY2079-20.ProfitafterTax(PAT)standsatRs,
1i3.03 lakhs as against loss of Rs. 804,01 lakhs in FY 2OI9-20.

Revenues have seen a strong growth of 165.50% amounting to Rs. 53,721.17 lakhs in FY 2020-21 , as against Rs.

20,233.80 lakhs in FY 2OI9-20.

OUTLOOK. RISKS AND CONCERNS

The nature of Company's business is susceptible to various kinds of risks. The Company encounters risks like Market
Risk, Credit Risk, Technology Risk, Reputation Risk, Regulatory & Compliance Risk,0perational Risks on daily
business operations. For overcoming such risks Company has framed comprehensive risk management techniques
and safeguards, to ensure that major risks are properly assessed, analyzed and appropriate mitigation tools are

applied. These techniques remain dynamic and align with the continuing requirements and demands of the market.

0ur Outlook, risks and concerns are as follows

Spending on technology products and Services including both the economic and regulatory requirement
in the market.

We have reduced debt on the balance sheet to nearly zero and as we have articulated in the past, we do

not expect to leverage the balance sheet. 0ur focus will be on generating income from trading and
investment in securities market.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

BLB Limited has an adequate internal audit and control system. Risk based internal audit, through external auditfirms,
are being conducted periodically to independently evaluate adequacy of internal controls, adherence of processes and
procedures and compliance of regulatory and legal requirements. The internal audit programme is periodically

reviewed by Audit Committee of Board, which is chaired by lndependent Director, for its effectiveness and timely
reporting. The internal control procedures include segregatìon of roles and responsibilities, independent confirmations,
physical verifications and preventive checks on compliance risk.

Statutory and standard auditing practices employed include, interalia, compliance to accounting and auditing
standards, compliance of all relevant rules & regulations, tax laws and review of related party transactions.

BLB believes in conduct of its affairs in a fair and transparent manner by adopting highest standards of
professiona I ism, honesty, i ntegrity a nd eth ical behavior.
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MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOUCE/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT INCLUDING NUMBER
OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

At BLB it is ou r endeavour to create an employee centric cu lture. The knowledge, skill, competencies of the employees
are being continuously developed by way of proper training programs. Company emphasizes in improving the
efficiency and skills of employees by adopting Total Quality Management (TQM) Technique, this helps employees to
resolve problems through a pro - active a pproach. We believe in growing with the growth of employees.

The company has also organized motivational activities for its employees. We have always strive to act as a catalyst in

ach ieving the goals of the orga n ization by developing the ca pa bilities of the em ployees.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES

As per the amendment made under Schedule V to the Listing Regulations read with Regulation 34(3) of the Listing
Regulations, details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous
financial year) in Key Financial Ratios and any changes in Return on Net Worth of the Company including explanations
therefor are given below:

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATM ENT

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Section 133 of the Companies
Act,2013 and lndian Accounting Standard Rules,2015, which became applicable on the Company we.f.
0L04.2017. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

s.
No

Particulars Current F.Y.

March 31,
202t

Previous F.Y.

March 31,
2020

Changes, if any, and reason thereof

I Debtors Tu rnover 3344.20 43.56 lmproved due to better turnover achieved
during the year and decrease in debtors.

2 I nventory Turnover 1O8.72 7 4.68 lmproved by 45.58%
Due to increase in delivery based turnover
and operational activities

J I nterest Coverage Ratio 4. 13 Negative
(0.57)

Turned positive due lower borrowing cost and
betterfinancial performance of the Company

4 Current Ratio 12.TI 2.03 lmproved by 496.55%
Due to reduction in borrowings and increase in
inventories

5 Debt Equity Ratio 0.04 0.33 Reduced by 87%
Due to reduction in borrowings of the
Company.

6. Operating Profit Margin (%) 1.07 (0.26) Turned positive due to better margins and
financial performance of the Company

7 Net Profit Margin (%) 0.26 (4.43) Turned positive due to better operational
activities

8 Return on Net worth (%) i.86 (1 1,66) lmproved due to increase in Profits and
revenue during the year and reduction ln
proportionate cost.
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CAUTIONARY NOTE

All statements that address expectations or projections about future, but not limited to the company's/ group's strategy
for growtlr, product development, market posltion, expendìtures and financial results may be forward - looking
statements within the meaning of applicable rules and regulations, Since these are based on certain assumptions and

expectations of future events, the company cannot guarantee that these are accurate or will be realized. The company
assumes no responsibility to publicly anrend, modify or revise any such statements on the basis of subsequent
developments, i nformatíon or events.

For and on behalf of
The Board of Directors of

BLB LIMITED

Brij Rattan Bagri
Chairman

DIN: 00007441

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 12,zOZt
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of BLB Limited

Report on the Audit of the FinancíalStatements

Opinion

We have audíted the accompanying financial statements of BLB Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2O2I , The Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
lncome), the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the
f i na ncia I statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our infornration and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

financial statements give the informatiorr required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the nranner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 , 202 I , its
profit arrd total comprehensive income, changes in equlty and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
sectionl43(10)oftheCompaniesAct,20l3.0urresponsibilitiesunderthoseStandardsarefurtherdescribedin
the Audito/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

4. There were no Key audit matters which, in our professional judgment, could be of significance in the financial
statements of the current period to be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparatiott of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report

including Anrrexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's

lnformation,butdoesnotincludethefinancialstatementsandouraudito/sreportthereon.

0ur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on

the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a nraterial misstatement of this other information, we are

required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

2
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

TheCornpany'sBoardof Directorsisresponsibleforthemattersstatedinsection 134(5)of theCompaniesAct,
2013("theAct")withrespecttothepreparationofthese financialstatementsthatgiveatrueandfairviewofthe
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting princíples generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting Standards specified under section

133 of the Act. Th is responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accou nting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgnrents and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records,relevanttothepreparationandpresentationofthefinancialstatenrenttlratgiveatrueandfairview and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

lrr preparing the financial staternents, management is responsible for assessìng tlte Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis

of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

8. The Boa rd of D irectors is a lso responsible for overseeing the Com pa ny's fin a ncia I reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

9 0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise fronr fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expected to infl uence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

10. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professronal skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

design and pedorm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit eviderrce that is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is hÌgher..than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, orthe override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriateinthecircumstances.Undersectionl43(3Xi) of theCompaniesAct,20l3,wearealsoresponsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and

the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estinrates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on

the audit evidence obtained, whetlrer a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

6
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and corrtent of the financial statements, includingthe disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner tlrat achieves

fair presentation.

11. We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

12. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communìcate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

13. From the matters communicated with tlrose charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the rratter or when, in extrernely rare circumstances, we determine that a nratter should not be

communicated in our report because tlre adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

14. As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid remuneration to its directors
du ring the year in accordance with the provisions of and lim its laid down under Section I97 read with Schedule V

to the Act.

15. AsrequiredbytheCompanies(Audito/sReport)Order,2016(the'Order') issuedbytheCentral Governmentof
lndiaintermsof Sectionl43(11)of theAct,wegiveinthe'AnnexureA",astatementonthemattersspecifiedin
paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

16. FurthertoourcommentsinAnnexureA,asrequiredbySectionl43(3)oftheAct,wereportthat

(a) We have sought and obtained all tlre information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our exatnination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Ru les, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2O2I laken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2021 from being

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
tlre operating effectiveness of such controls, referto our separate Report in 'Annexure 8".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be íncluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us: -
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ii

The Cornpany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements;

The Company has made provisior'ì, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
materialforeseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts; and

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the lnvestor Educatìon
and Protection Fund bythe Company.

ForM/s.RKAhuja&Co,
Chartered Accountants

(FRN :031632N)

(Ramesh Kumar Ahuja)
Proprìetor

M, No. 090396
Place
Dated
UDIN

New Delhi.
25"' June 2021.
21090396AA4AA|3128
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'ANNEXURE - A'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 15 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'section of our

report to the Members of BLB Limited of even date) we report that:

(i) ln respect of the Company's fixed assets

a) The Conrpany has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of property, plant and equipment.

b) The property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the Management during the year in
accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in ouropinion, providesfor physicalverification
of all the property, plant and equipment at reasonable ìntervals. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on the
examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the
immovable properties of lan<j and buiklings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at
the balance sheet date except in respect of land and building of the gross block of T 363.86 Lacs acquired
pursuant to a Scheme of Amalgamation f ronr BLB Commodities Ltd one of the four subsidiaries are pending
to be transferred in the name of the Company, ln respect of immovable properiies of land and building that
have been taken on long-term lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the financial statements, the lease
agreements are in the name of the Company.

(ii) As expla ined to us, the inventories of secu rities held as stock-in-trade have been verified by the management with
demat accounts maintained with depositories at reasonable intervals and that the Units of Mutual Funds held as

Stock-in-Trade in demat accounts with the custodians are verified from the statements received from them on a

regular basis. The company is maintaining proper records of inventories and as explained to us, no discrepancies
were noticed on verification of stocks and book records.

(¡ii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to the company or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 1 B9 of the Compan ies Act, 20 1 3.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments, guarantees and
security which required the compliance of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013.
Accordingly, the item (iv) of paragraph 3 of the 0rder is not applicable to tlre Company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposit from the
public and therefore the provision of clause (v) of pa ragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescríbed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Compa nies Act, 20 1 3 for any of the activities rendered by the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Ernployees'State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Cess and any
otherstatutorydues. Accordingtothe information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts of
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31.03.202Ifar a perlod of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the records and information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred
to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of disputes,

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
borrowitrg to financial institutions or banks. However, the company did not take any loans or borrowings from
government or debentu re holders du ring the year.

ffiFI
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(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised nroneys by way of

initial public offer or further public offer (includlng debt instruments) and term loans during the year as such

clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers orenrployees has been noticed or reported duringthe course of ouraudit.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid managerial remuneration by in

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 797 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 20i3.

(xii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi
company. Accordìngly, the clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records, the
Company's transactions with its related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accountingstandards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examìnation of the records of tlre
Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly

convertible debentures duringthe year.

(xv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and therefore the clause (xv) of paragraph

3 of the Order is not applicable

(xvi) lnouropinionandaccordingtotheinformationandexplanationsprovidedtous,theCompanyisnotrequiredto
be registered u nder section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act 1934,

ForM/S.RKAHUJA&CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN :031632N)

(RAMESH KUMAR AHUJA)
PROPRIETOR

M^ No. 090396
Place
Dated
UDIN

New Delhi.
25* June 202L
2 1090396AA44413128



BLB LIMITED

'ANNEXURE _ B'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 16(f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our

report to the Members of BLB Linited of even date)

(Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls overfinancial reporting of BLB Limited ("the Company") as of 31"
March 2027 in conjunction with our aud it of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

1. Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design,
implenrentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, tlre
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the tirnely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

2. Auditors'Responsibility

0ur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls overflnancial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the lnstiiute of Chartered Accountants of lndia
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section i43(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applìcable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and pedorm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process desigtred to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A company's internal financial control
over f inancial reporting includes those policies and proced u res that

i) perta in to the ma intena n ce of records that, in reasona ble deta il, accu rately a nd f a irly ref lect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the compan!;

i¡) provide reasona ble assu ra n ce that tra nsactions a re record ed as necessa ry to perm it prepa ration of fina ncia I

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the compa.ny are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and

3
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iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorisecl acqffisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

(a) lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Iimitations of internal financlal controls over financial reporting, ìncluding the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of arry evaluation of the internal fìnancìal controls overfinancial reportingto
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures

may deteriorate.

(b) Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system overfinancial reporting and such internal
financial corrtrols over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 3I ,2O2I, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criieria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

ForM/s.RKAhuja&Co,
Chartered Accountants

(FRN :031632N)

(Ramesh Kumar Ahuja)
Proprietor

M. No.090396
Place
Dated
UDIN

New Delhi.
251" June 2021.
2 1 090396AAAAAt3 128



BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2021

BLB LIM¡TED

R in lacs)

Particulars Notes
As at

31st March 2021
As at

31st March 2020

Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equ¡prnent
Capital Work-l n-Progress
lntangible Assets
Financial Assets

i. lnvestments
ii. Other Fìnancial Assets

Deferred Tax Assets
Other Non-Current Assets
Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets
I nventories
Financial Assets

i. Trade Receivable
ii. Cash and Cash Equivalents
i¡i. Other Bank Balances
iv. Other Financìal Assets

lncome Tax Assets (Net)

Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

2
2
aJ

4
5

6
7

B

9
10
11

5
I2
7

1 , 1 43.06
45.84
2.r6

r59.52
201.40
312.94

2,601.87

1,153,01
45.84
4.45

142.84
305.4 5
670.04

2,65t.87
4,526.79 4,973.50

563.45

15.7 4
82.05

423.90
2,362.61

66.35
72.67

404.9r

15.7 4
752.82
403.49

3,496.33
97.13
93.68

3,586.77 5,264.1.0

Total Assets 8,113.56 10,237.60

Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity
Total Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

i. Borrowings
ii. Trade Payables

- Total outstandìng dues of nricro enterprises and
snrall enterprises
- Totaì outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

iii. Other Financial Liabilities
Employees Benefit Obligations
Other Current Liabilìties
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

13.1

14

15

15
16
77
1B

528.65
7,288.68

528.65
7,150.57

7,817.33 7,679.22

245.00

16.7 4
34.35
o.r4

1,570.00

43.83
40.31

1,89
qo?.35

296_23 2,558.38

296.23 2,558.38

Total Equitv and Liabilities 8,1 13.56 LO,237.60
See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

ForM/sRKAhuja&Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 031632N
Ramesh Kumar Ahuja
(Proprietor)
Membership number: 090396
New Delhi
Dated : 25th June 2021
UDIN : 210903964444413128

For and on behalf of the Board

Brij Rattan Bagri
(Chairman)

DIN , 00007441

Deepak Shrivastava
(Chief Financial Officer)

Anshul Mehra
(Executive Dìrector)

DIN:00014049

Nishant Garud
(Conrpany Secretaty)
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315Ï MARCH, 2O2L

R in lacs)

Particulars Notes 2020-2021 2019'-2020

lncome

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Other Gains/(Losses) - Net

19

20
2T

53,721.r7
aa 

^a¿J.UJ

2.65

20,233.80
66,45

(332.02)

Total lncome 53,746.85 19,968.23

Expenses

Pu rchase of Stock-l n-Trade

Changes in lnventories of Stock-in-Trade

Employee Benefit Expenses

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Finance Costs

Other Expenses

22

23
24
25
¿6

52,877.54
( I 58.54)

127,31
28.34

128.88
339.36

19,832.59
(289.23)

133.04
36,87

r54,62
342.37

Total Expenses 53,342.89 20,2LO.26
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and taxes

Less : Exceptional items

Profit / (Loss) before taxes

Tax Expenses

i) Current Tax

ii) Deferred Tax

Total Tax Expenses

J1

28
28

403.96 (242.O3)

933.02
403.96

0.50
290.43

(1,175.05)

0,60
(s7L64)

290.93 (37r.04)
Profit / (Loss) for the Year 113.03 (804.01)

Other Comprehensive lncome
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Measurements of Equity lnstruments
(ii) lncome tax relating to above item

3r.75
6.67)

(90.07)
(1.35)

Total Other Comprehensive lncome/(Loss) (net of tax) 25.08 (sL.42)
Total Comprehensive lncome / (Loss) for the Year 138.11 (895.43)

Earnings per equity share of Face Value of T 1/- each

Basic Earnings Per Share (in {)
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in {)

4T

4I
o.2L
o.2L

(r.52)
( 1.52)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
ForM/sRKAhuja&Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN:031632N

Ramesh Kumar Ahuja
(Proprietor)

Membership number: 090396

New Delhi
Dated : 25th June 2021
UDIN : 210903964444413128

For and on behalf of the Board

Brij Rattan Bagri
(Chairman)

DIN : 00007441

Deepak Shrivastava
(Chief Financial Officer)

Anshul Mehra
(Executive Director)

DIN: 00014049

Nishant Garud
(Company Secretary)



Particulars 2020-2021 20L9-20?O

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional ìtetns and taxes
Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by operating activities:
Dep.reciation and Amorlisation Expense
Adjustments in Depreciation for earlìer years

Adjustrnents ¡n Fixed Assets
lnterest lncome
Net (Gain) / Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal of lnvestrnents
lncome from lnvestments
Premium on Open Contracts of Opttons
Additional Service Tax Deposited
Amount paid towards BLB Ernployees Group Gratuity Trust

Provision for Enrployees Gratuity adjusted
Adjustments for (increase)/ decrease in operating assets:
Other Non-Current Financial Assets
Other Current Financial Assets

I nventories
Other Current Assets
Adjustments for increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade and Other Payabfes

Employee Benefit Obligations
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

403.96

27.38
0.96

(0.37)

(2.01)
(0.64)

e.26)
24.88

(r.75)

104.05
t,133.72
(158.54)

2r.or

(27.09)

(30.84)
(902.35)

(242.O3)

36.87

(20.85)
332.O2

(4.85)
(12.7 4)
(71.86)

(5.19)
1 ftr

(108.33)
(203.56)
(289.23)

(6.e8)

22.7 4
(0.02)

8.7 4
902.35

Cash Generated from OÞerations 583.1 1 338.83
lncotne Tax Net of Refunds 30.28 (22.1/)
Net Cash lnflow from Operating Activities 613.39 316.66

Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities
Payments for Property, Plant and Equipment including Capital Work in Progress

Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of lnvestments
Proceeds from Other Non-Current Assets
I nter-Corporate deposit
lnterest Received
lncome from lnvestments
Bank Balances not considered as Cash and Cash Equivalents

(r7.22)
3.50

75.7t
50.00

9.26
(20.4r\

Q3.79)
r47.48

7.70

200.00
20.85

4.85
(370.60)

Net Cash lnflow from lnvesting Activities 40.84 (13.51)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Reoavment /Acceotance of Current Borrowines (Net) (1,325.00) 305.00
Net Cash Outflow from Financing Activities (1,325.00) 305.00
Net (Decrease)/ lncrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Eouivalents at the besinnins of the financial vear

(670.77)
752.82

608.1 5
144.61

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 82.05 752.82

BLB LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

See accompanying notes to the financial statenrents

As per our report of even date attached
ForM/sRKAhuja&Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 031632N

Ramesh Kumar Ahuja
(Proprietor)
Membership number: 090396

New Delhi
Dated : 25th June 2O2L
UDIN r 2 1090396AAAAA|3 128

Brij Rattan Bagri
(Chairman)

DIN r 00007441

Deepak Shtivastava
(Chief Financial Otficer)

For and on behalf of the Board

R rn /acs)

Anshul Mehra
(Executive Director)

DIN: 00014049

Nishant Garud
(Company Secretary)



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EOU¡TY FOR THE YEAR NDED MARCH 3I.2O2I
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A. Equity Share Capital

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
ForM/sRKAhuja&Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 031632N

Ramesh Kumar Ahuja
(Proprietor)

Membership number: 090396

For and on behalf of the Board

R rn /acs]

Anshul Mehra
(Executive Director)

DIN: 00014049

Nishant Garud
(Company Secretary)

New Delhi
Dated : 25th June 2021
UDIN : 210903964444413 128

Brij Rattan Bagri
(Chairman)

DIN : 00007441

Deepak Shrivastava
(Chief Financial Otficer)

Balance at the end of
the Reporting period

i.e. 31st March, 202L

528.65
B. Other Equity

Total

8,046.00
(804.01)

ßL.42)
(895.43)

7,150.57
7,750.57

113.03
25.08

138.1 1

7,288.68

Changes in Equity Share
Capital during the year

2020-2A2t

Reserves and surplus

0ther
Comprehensive

lncome

L7.74

er.42)
er.42)

(73.68)
(73.68)

25.08

25.08
(48.60)

Capital
Redemption

Reserve

250.00

250.00
250.00

250.00

Balance at the end of the
Reporting period i.e.
3lst March, 2020

528.65

Retained
Earnings

4,567.50
(804.01)

(804.01)

3,763.49
3,763.49

113.03

113.03
3,876.52

General
Reserve

2,250.00

2,250.OO
2,250.O0

2,250.00

Changes in Equity Share
Capital during the year

20t9-2020

Securities
Premium

250.47

250.47
250.47

250.47

Capital
Reserve

710.29

7LO.29
7LO.29

770.29

Balance at the beginning of the
Reporting period i.e. lst April, 2019

528.65

Notes

13.2

13.2

13.2

13,2

Particulars

Balance at 1 April 2019
Loss for the year ended March 37, 2020
Other Comprehensive lncome
Total Comprehensive lncome for the year

Balance at 31 March 2020
Balance at 1 April 2020
Profit for the year ended March 37, 2027
Other Comprehensive lncome

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year
Balance at 31 March 2021
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS R THË YEAR ENDED MARCH 3'1..2027

1 Company overview and Significant Accounting Policies

1.I Corporatelnformation

BLB Limited (the Company) is a listed entity incorporated in lndia. The Registered Office of the Company is

situated at 3rd Flooç 4760-61123, Ansari Road, Darya Ganj, Delhi- 110002, lndia.

The Company is a member of NSE and is engaged in the business of trading and investment in shares, securities
& commodities. The financial statements for the year ended Marclr 3I ,202L were approved by the Board of

Directors and authorised for issue on June 25,202L

1.2 Basis of Preoaration of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lndAS), under
the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured

at fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ( the Act') (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued

by the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI). The lndAS are prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter.

H istorical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pa id to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. All assets and liabilities are classified as Current and

Non-Current as per company's normal operating cycle of 12 months which is based on the nature of business of

the Company, Current Assets do not include elenrents which are not expected to be realised within one year and

Current Liabilities do not include items which are due after one year, the period of one year being reckoned from
the reporting date.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or are vision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

1.3 Rounding off

All amounts in the financial statement and accompanying notes are presented in Lacs unless stated otherwise

L,4 Use of Estimates and Judgement

The preparation of financial statements requires management to exercise judgement and make estimates and

assumptions that affects the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and lìabilities. These estimates and

assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable

under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates. These estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the results are known/materialise.

The areas involving significant estimates and judgement include determinatlon of useful life of Property, Plant
and Equipment (Refer note 1.5), measurement of defined benefit obligations (Refer note 17), recognition and

measurement of provisions and contingencies (Refer note 37) and recognition of deferred tax assets/liabilities
(Refer note 6).



BLB LIMITED

1.5 Propertv, Plantand Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation
and impairment, if any, For this purpose, cost includes deemed cost which represents the carrying value of
Property, Plant and Equipment recognised as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP

Cost is inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related to acquìsition. ln respect of

rnajor projects involvìng construction, related pre-operational expenses form part of the value of assets

capitalised. Expenses capitalised also include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets, if any. All

Upgradation / enhancements are charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar sìgnificant
additional benefits,

An itenr of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an

item of property, plant and equipnrent is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the expert's which are in line those
specified by Schedule ll to the Companies Act 2013. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original
cost of the asset. The depreciation methods, asset's residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equìpment outstanding at each Balance Sheet

date is classified as capital advances under Other Non-Current Assets and the cost of assets not put to use befclre

such date is disclosed under'Capital work-in-progress'.

The cost and related accumulated depreciation are elìminated from the financial statements upon sale or

retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.6 Leases:

The Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and the Company has substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified asset, The cost of the
right-of-use asset shall conrprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any

lease payments rnade at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-

S. No. Particulars Estimated Useful Life

1 Leasehold land Over lease term

2 Building other than factory 60 years

3 Computers

- Computers and other peripherals 3 years

- Servers and networking 6 years

4 Computer Softwares 4 years

Ã Furniture & Fixtures 10 years

6 Vehicles 8 years

7 Other equipment 5 - 15 years
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use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment
losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated
using the stra ight-line method f rom the com mencement date over the shorter of lease term or usef u I life of right-
of-use asset.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease, if that rate can be rearlily determined. lf that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses

increnlental borrowing rate. tor short-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments

as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

t.7 lntansible Assets

lntangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. lntangible assets are

amortized overtheir respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, from the date they are

available for use. The estimated useful life of an identìfiable intangible asset is based on a number of factors
irrcluding the effects of obsolescence, denrand, competition, and other economic factors (such as the stability of
the industry, and known technological advances), and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain
the expected futu re cash flows from the asset.

1.8 lnvestments

lnvestments are classified as Current or Non-Current based upon management intent at the time of acquisition.
lnvestments that are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date of acquisition are classified as

Current lnvestments. All other investments are classified as Non-Current lnvestments.

1.9 lnventories

The shares and securities acquired with the intention of trading are considered as Stock in trade and disclosed

as Current Assets. The shares and securities are valued at lower of aggregate cost or aggregate market price/
aggregate net asset value in case of unquoted, as per the provisions of ICDS. The cost is determined on First ln
First Out (FIFO) basis, The equity shares lend by the company are considered as part of inventories in the
financial statements. The Units of open-ended Mutual Fund Schemes are valued at lower of the cost or closing
NAV the cost is determined on First In First Out (FlF0) basis.

Shares & Securities transacted on SLB platform

The equity shares borrowed through Securìties Lending and Borrowing Segment of NSE are dealt as under:-

Shares borrowed and held in the dernat account are not considered as part of stock in trade in the
financial statements. (Refer note 29)

¡i) Theborrowedequitysharessold butnotyetpurclrasedattheendofthefinancialyearareaccountedin
the financial statements at closing rates and are shown under the head 'Liabilities on sale of borrowed

securities underSLB Segtnent'(Note no 1B & 29).

The equity shares lend by the company are considered as part of inventories in the financial statements.
(Note no 29.I)).

1.1O Financial lnstruments, FinancialAssets. Financial Liabilities and Equitv lnstruments

Recoenition

Financial assets include lnvestments, Trade receivables, Advances, Security Deposits; Cash and Cash

Equivalents. Such assets are initially recognised at transaction price when the Company becomes party to

i)
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contractual obligations. The transaction price includes transaction costs unless the asset is being fair valued
through the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Classification

Managenrent determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired. The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on such classification.

Fi na n ci a I assets a re cl a ssified a s-lhpSC_mgASUIgd-Af;

Amortised cost

Where the financial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal andl or
i nterest.

Fair Value Thraueh Other Comprehensive lnco

Where the financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal and
interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in Other Comprehensive
lncome.

Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Where the assets are managed in accordance with an approved investment strategy that triggers purchase and
sale decisions based on the fair value of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fairvalue being recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which they arise.

Measurement

Trade receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents etc. are classified for measurement
at amortised cost while investments may fall under any of the aforesaíd classes. However, in respect of
particular irrvestments in equity instruments that would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or
loss, an irrevocable election at initial recognition may be made to present subsequent changes in fair value
through other comprehensive income.

lmpairment of Financial Assets

Ihe Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried
amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impalrment methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by lnd AS 109 Financial
lnstruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initÍal recognition of the receivables,

De recop n iti o n of F i n a nclal Assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when
- The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or
- Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a cc¡ntractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.
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Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred sLtbstantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. ln such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where
the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial
asset is not derecogn ised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retained substantially all risks and rewards of

ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained control of
the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be

recogn ised to the extent of contin u ing Involvement in the f inancia I asset.

lncome Recognition

Dividend income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive dividend is

esta bl ished.

Off setti n s Fi n a nci a I I nstru ments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a

legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on

future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or

bankruptcy ofthe Company orthe counterparty.

Financial Liabilities

i) Trade Payables and Other Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables and Other Financial Liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the respective

contractual obligations. Irade and other payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to
the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and
presented as cu rrent liabilities u nless payment is not d ue with in 1 2 months after the reporting period.

ii) Borrowinps

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability thai
has been extingu ished or tra nsferred to a nother party a nd th e consideration pa id, ittcluding a ny non-cash

assets transferred or liabilities assunred, is recognized in profit or loss as othergains/(losses).

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the
effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the
liability as cu rrent, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial
statements for issLre, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Eguìty lnstruments

Equity shares are classified as equity. lncremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or
options are shown in equ ity as deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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l.II Bpve-aueßssperdlpn

(a) Sale of Shares & Securities

Revenue from sales is recognized at the cornpletion of each settlement of the capital market segrnent of the
Stock Exchange,

ln respect of non-delivery based transactions in capital market segment, the profiVloss is accounted for at the
end of each settlement.

Revenue f rom Shares borrowed under Securities Lending and Borrowine Schelne-(f¿E5]

i) the borrowed equity shares sold and repurchased during the year are considered as sales in the financial
statements.

i¡) the borrowed equity shares sold but not yet purchased at the end of the financial year are valued at
closing rates and shown in the financial statements as Obligation of Borrowed Shares & Securities under
S LB Segment u nd er the head'Pu rchase of Stock-l n-Trade' (N ote no 22).

Revenue from derivative market sepment:-

- in respect of settled contracts the difference between the transaction price and settlement price is recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss; and

- in respect of open interests as on the balance sheet date, the derivatives are valued at fair value, and the
difference between the fair value and the transaction price, is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

lncome from Dividend is recogn ized when the right to receive payment is established

(b) Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for goods supplied, net of
returns, if any, Revenue from the sale of goods is net of GSI etc.

(c) Other lncome

Gain on Sale of lnvestment is recorded on transfer of title from the Company and is determined as the difference
between the sale price and carryingvalue of the investment.

The revenue from lnterest & Other lncome is recognized on accrual basis as part of Other lncome in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.L2 Emplovee Benefits

Short-term Obligations

Liabilities for wages, salaries and bonus, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months afterthe end of tlre period in which the employees renderthe related service are

recognised in respect of employees' services u p to the end of the reporting period a nd are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations ln the balance sheet.

Post-Employment Obligations

Tlre Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plansforgratuity, and
- defined contribution plansforprovidentfund.

a

b
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Defined Benefit Plans

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present

value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets, The

defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The
present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows
by reference to market yiefds at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obl igation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of
profit and loss, Remeasurement gains and losses arising from ex¡:erience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are

included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Changes in the
present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognísed

immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local

regulations, The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The

coniributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash

refund ora reduction in thefuture payments is available.

1,13 Derivatives

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are

subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The Company enters into
certain derivatìve contracts to hedge risks which are not designated as hedges. Such contracts are accounted for
at fair value through profit or loss and are included in Net Ga in on Settlement of Future Contracts (Refer Note no:

19)

1.14 lmpairmentof Non-Financial Assets

lntangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of
inrpairment testing, the recoverable arnount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-
use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely

independent of those from other assets. ln such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

1 .1 5 Borrowing Costs

Borrowings are measured at amortized cost. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as

transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. To

the extent there is no evidence that it is probable tlrat some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalized as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortized over the period of the facility to wh ich it relates.

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly aitributable to the acquisition, construction or production

of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset

for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get

ready for their intended use or sale. lnvestment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted frotn the borrowìng costs eligible for
capitalìsation. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred,
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1.16 l¡comeïax

lncome tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during
the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome or directly in equity, respectively.

(i) Current tax:
Currenttax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for
current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

Current tax assets arrd current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set olf tlre
recognised anrounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

(ii) Deferred tax :

Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised for deductrble and iaxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amount in financial statements, except when the deferred tax arises frorr the initial
recognition of goodwill, an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred incorre tax assets are recognised to the extent,that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credlts and unused tax
losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences except in respect of taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the
tem pora ry d ifference will not reverse in the foreseea ble f utu re.

Delerred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the
Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabillties on a net basis,

1.17 Sesment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
management of the company. The Board of Directors assesses the financial performance and position of the
Company and makes strategic decisions.

1.18 Earnings Per Share

a. Basic Earnings Per Share
Basic earníngs per share is calculated by dividi ng:
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year
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b. Diluted Earnings Per Share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used ín the determination of basic earnings per share to
take into account the after-ìncome tax effect of interest and otherfinancing costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and the welghted average number of additional equity shares that would have

been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equìty shares.

1 . 19 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows a re reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/loss for the period is adjusted for the elfects of
tra nsactions of a non-cash natu re, a ny deferra ls or accrua ls of past or futu re operati ng cash recei pts or payments

and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from

operating, investing a nd f ina ncing activities of the Com pa ny a re segregated.

1..20 Events occurringafterthe Balance Sheet date

There have been no material events other than disclosed in the financial statements after reporting date which
would require disclosure or adjustments to the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March
2021.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EN 31ST MARCH. 2021,.
2. Property, Plant and Equipment ft in |acs)

Depreciatìon Expense
The aggregate deprecialion has been included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii) CapitalWork-in-Progress
Capital work-in-progress comprises of Shops situated at G reater Noida u nder renovation

iii) Free-hold Land and Building include tv¿o Flats situated ai Jaipur & one Shop situated at Faridabad of the total value of { 363.86 Lacs acquired from BLB Commodities
Limited (erstwhile wholly-owned subsidiary) u pon a malgamation d u ring the financial yea r 2018- 19 are pending to be transferred in the name of the Company.

iv) 0utof FreeholdLandandBuiìdingasabove,FlatssituatedatJaipuroftotalvalueof l340.34LacsarepledgedwithHDFCBanktowardsBankGuarantees

v) The Leasehold Lands were acquired by the company on a Iong-term lease with right of ownership and the unexpired lease period of the same ìs 72 years as on balance-
sheet date.

tr,rrt
t-

=
=rrlg

i)

Capital work
in progress
-Building

45.84

45.84

45.84

45.44
45.84

Total

L,749.tO
21.85

(513.20)
L.257.75

16.30
0.37

(5.50)
1,264.92

toz.t7
36.26

(33.69)
ro4.74
26.85
(4.01)
( 1.73)

125.86
1,143.06
1,153.01

Other
Equipment

26.29
U.J4

(6.02)
20.61

r.67
o.37

22.65

9.89
3.49

(5.02)
8.36
2.45

o.12
10.93
I1.72
12.25

Vehicles

6I.71
20.86
(6.50)
76.O7
12.77

(5.50)
83.34

23.26
9.78

(3.01)
30.03

9.73
(4.01)
(3.60)
32.15
5 1.19
46.O4

Furniture &
Fixtures

53.59

(0.68)
52.91

52.9L

9.47
4.48

(0.31)
13.64
4.97

5.91
24.52
28.39
39.2/

Computers

25.O7
0.65

25.72
1.86

27.58

19.00
t.41

20.4L
2.5r

(0. 17)
22.75

4.83

Building

204.52

204.52

204.52

6.90
11.37

L8.27
3.70

r/ ? OO\

17.94
186.54
t46.25

Freehold
Land

608.28

608.28

608.28

608.28
b08.28

Leasehold
Land

769.64

(500.00)
269.64

269.64

33.65
5.73

(2s.35)
14.03
3.50

17.53
252.tL
25b.b-L

Particulars

Gross carrying amount
Deemed cost - 1 April 2019
Add itions
Disposals
As At 31 March 2020
Add itions
Adjustments during the year
Disposals
As At 31 March 2O2I

Accumulated Depreciation
1 April 2019
Depreciation for the year
Disposals
As At 31 March 2020
Depreciation for the year
Disposals
Adiustments During the Year
As At 31 March 2021
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2021
Net Carrying Amount as at 31 March 2O2O
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3 lntangible Assets

The changes in the carrying value of lntangible Assets are as follows:

4 lnvestments

Particulars
Computer
Software

Total

Deemed cost - 1 April 2019
Additions
Disposals

3.94
r.94

3.94
7.94

As At 3lst March 2O2O 5.88 5.88
Additions
Disposals

o.92 o.92

As At 3lst March 2021 6.80 5.80

Accumu lated Amortisation
As At 0lst April 2019 o.a2 o.82
Amortisation for the year 0.61 0.61
As At 3lst March 2020 1.43 1.43
Amortisatìon for the year

Adjustments During the Year

0.52
2.69

o.52
2.69

As At 3Ist March 2O2l 4.64 4.64

Net carrving amount as at.3L March 2021 2.L6 2.L6
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 202O 4.45 4.45

Particulars
As at

31st March 2021
As at

3lst March 2020

4.t lnvestment in equity instruments - fully paid up
Unquoted, fully paid-up

i) Investment in Equity Shares - Others

80,000 (31 March 2020: 80,000) equity shares of
The Delhi Stock Exchange Association Ltd of { 1/- each

250 (31 March 2020: 250) equity shares of The Calcutta
Stock Exchange Assocìation Ltd of T 1/- each

1 (31 March 2020: I) equity share of UP Stock and Capital
Ltd of T 2,000/- each

2T.85

7.27

21.29

7.29

2.24

3l.49 30.82

Quoted, Fully Paid-up
ii) lnvestment in Equity Shares of Other Companies

1,55,I72 (31 March 2020: 1,55,I72) equity shares of

VBC Ferro Alloys Ltd of T 10/- each

200,000 (31 March 2020:2,00,000) equity shares of

Midvalley Entertainment Ltd of t 10/- each

Nil (31 March 2O2O: 1,00,000) equity shares of

Nila Soaces Ltd of T l/- each

18.74

0.70

27.3r

0.38

0.51

L9.44 28.20
Total Equity lnvestments 50.93 59.02

FTE
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5 Other Financial Assets

Additional I nformation
l) The entire non-current and current fixed deposits with banks are restricted deposi ts and held either as

secttrity deposits r,vith other parties or held as margin money for borrowings.
T 633.75 lacs (2020: { 1 183.75 lacs) with various Stock Exchanges towards Capital adequacy deposits

/ margins
T I ,781 .25 lacs QO20: T2033.75 lacs) with Ban ks against various facilities provided by them.
T 1 1.31 lacs (2020:T 17 .21 lacs) with various VAT Departments, Mandi Samitis etc. towards security
deposits.

ii) TheSecurity Deposits include {9.50 lacs(2020: {9.50 lacs)given to/VSËl byBLBCommoditiesLtd
(erstwhile wholly-owned subsidia ry) is d ue f or ref und as the mem Isership has been su rrendered.

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2021
As at

3l.st March 2020

4.2 lnvestment in Alternative lnvestment Fund
930,259.065 Units (31 March 2O20:930,259.065 Units)
llFL Special Opportunities Fund at net asset value of T
II.6736 each (31 March 2020: { 9.0108) fully paid.

108.59 83.82

Total lnvestments 108.59 83.82

Total Non-Current lnvestments measured at Fair Value
through other Comprehensive lncome

*Additional 
I nformation

Aggregate amount of quoted Ìnvestments at market value
thereof
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments

159.52

19.44

140.08

142.84

28.20

114.64
90.07

Particulars
As at

31st March 2021
As at

3lst March 2020

Non-Current
Others
- Fixed Deposits with Banks (refer Note below)
- Security Deposits

95.76
105.64

188.05
rr7.40

Total Non-Current Other Financial Assets 201.40 305.45

Current
Others
- Fixed Deposits with Banks (refer note below)
- Accrued lnterest on deposits with Banks
- Accrued income from Mutual Fund
- Margins with Stock Exchange

2,330.55
18.93

a 1a

10.00

3,046.66
34.62
L12

410,93

Total Current Other Financial Assets 2,362.61 3,496.33

Total Other Financial Assets 2,564.OI 3,801.78
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6 Deferred Tax Asset/ Liabilities Net)

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to

Particulars
As at

3l.st March 2021
As at

3Lst March 2020

Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress and
lntangible Assets
Business Losses

U nabsorbed Depreciation
Disallowances as per ICDS

Employee Benefits
Capital Losses

Others - OCI

(138.26)
282.99

25.77
214.49

(5.35)

(169.84)
489,1 0

51 ,69
303.49

0.58
(4.95)

379.64
(6,70)

670.O7
(0.03)

Total Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities(Net) 372.94 670.t4

Movement in Deferred tax AsseV liabilities(Net)

Particulars PPE Busíness Losses
Unabsorbed
Depreciation

At lst April 2019
Charged/ (credited)
- to Profit or Loss
- to other Comprehensive lncome

(21o.24)

40.40

465.78

23.32

27.Or

24.68

At 3lst March 2020 (169.84) 489.10 51.69

Charged/ (credited)
- to Profit or Loss
- to Other Comprehensive lncome

31.58 (206.1 1) Q5.92)

At 3lst March 2021 (138.26) 282.99 25.77

Particulars
Disallowances
of Expenses

Employee
Benefits

Capital Losses

At Lst April 2019
Charged/ (credited)
- to Profit or Loss
- to other Comprehensive lncome

8.97

1o4 Ê,)

r.73

(1 ,1 5)

5.r7

(10.12)

At 3Lst March 2020 303.49 0.58 (4.e5)

Charged/ (credited)
- to Profít or Loss
- to Other Comprehensive lrrcome

(89.00) (0.58) (0.40)

At 3lst March 2O2'L 2L4.49 (5.35)
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7 Other Assets

Particulars As at
3lst March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

U nsecured, considered good
Non-Current
Capital Advances 2,60r.87 2,65r.87

Total Other Non-Current Assets 2,601.87 2,65L.87

Additional lnformation
Theerstwhileamalgamatedsubsidiary-BLBCommoditiesLtd.(BCL)madeatotaladvanceof Rs.l382Lacsto
M/s Avinash Bhosale Group (ABIL), Pune during the financial period 2013-2017 Towards booking of a flat at
Pune. The company at the time of adoption of lnd AS restated the said advance at its fair market value at Rs,

I2I2.6I Lacs during the financial year 2OI7-78. The said property was ready for possession and registration,
however, BCL observed violaiìon of certain provisions of Maharashtra Ownership Flats (Regulation of the
Promotion of Construction, Sale, Management and Transfer) Act, 1963 (MOFA). Accordingly BCLfiled a case

with National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission, New Delhi agaìnst ABIL duringthe FY 2016-17 for
refu nd of money and the present management is confident of the recovery of the said entire advance.

Additional lnformation
The company has disputed the Gujarat VAT of 1 55.07 Lacs (2020 : < 43.71 Lacs) (included in lnput Taxes

Recoverable abovÐ of the erstwhile atnalgamated wholly owned subsidiary BLB Commodities Ltd in appeals
and the management is hopefulof gettingthe entire refund of the same.

Particulars Others Total

At lst April 2019
Charged/ (credited)
- to Profit or Loss
- to Other Comprehensive lncome FVTPL

1.33

18.91
(r7.52)

299.75

390.56
(r7.52)

to Other Comprehensive lncome
2.72

(2.75)
672.79
(2.75)

At 3lst March 2020 (0.0s) 670.O4

Charged/ (credited)
- to Profit or Loss
- to Other Comprehensive lncome FVTPL (6.67)

(290.43)
(6.67)

to Other Comprehensive lncome

(6.67) 372.94

At 3lst March 2021 (6.70) 372.94

Current
lnput Taxes Recoverable
Prepayments
Others

62.O4
R27
2.36

51.49
20.77
22.O2

Total Other Current Assets 72.67 93.68

Total Other Assets 2,674.54 2,745.55
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8 lnventories

9 Trade Receivable

Particulars As at
31st March 2021

As at
3Lst March 2020

Unsecured, considered good :

Receivable from Others*
Less : Provision for Doubtful Receivables (refer note 31)

876.90
(861. 16)

876.90
(861 . 1 6)

Total Receivables 75.74 15.74

Current Portion 15.7 4 r5.7 4

Non-Current Portion

Additional I nformation
During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has entered into an agreement with 'The Calcutta Stock
Exchange Association Ltd' to end litigations for and against the Company pending before Hon'ble Delhi High

Court and Hon'ble Calcutta High Court, As a result the management has recognized a provision of the expected

loss of Rs. 86 i,16 Lacs as per the requirement of lnd- AS 109 "Financial lnstruments" .

10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

1 1 Other Bank Balances

Particulars As at
3lst March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

Earnrarked Balances
Deposits with maturity of less than three months (refer note below) 423.90

r.7 4
40r.75

Total Other Bank Balances 423.90 403.49

*Additional 
I nformation

i) Earmarked Balances represent unclaimed dividend for earlier periods.
ii) Deposits with maturity of less than three months represent:

T 400 lacs (202O: T 400 lacs) with various Stock Exchanges towards Capital adequacy
deposits/ma rgins.
< 22.50 Lacs (2020: T Nil) with Banks against various facilities provided by them,
T 1.40 lacs (2020: T 1.75 lacs)with various VAT departments/ Mandi Samities

Particulars As at
3lst March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

Stock of Shares & Securities 563.45 404.91

Total lnventories 563.45 404.9r

Particulars As at
3lst March 2021

As at
3lst March 2020

Balances with Banks-Cu rrent Account
Cash on Hand

66.32
15,73

I40.57
12.25

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 82.05 752.82
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'J."2 lncome Tax Assets (Net)

The detail of lncome Tax Assets and Liabilities are as follows:

Particulars As at
3Lst March 2021

As at
3Lst March 2020

lncome Tax Assets
Current Tax Liability

66.35 97.73

Total lncome Tax (Net) at the end 66.35 97.13

13 Share Capital

'l-3.L Authorised Share Capital

A) Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding:

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

As at beginning of the year

lssue of Shares
5,28,65,258 528.65 5,28,65,258 528.65

As at end of the year 5,28,65,258 528.65 5,28,65,258 528.65

Terms and rights attached to Eøuity Shares
The Company has issued only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of f 1/-. Each holder of Equity Shares

is entitled to one vote per share.

B) Details of Shareholders Holding more than 57o shares in the Company

13.2 Qlþsr_Esujly

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 3lst March 2020

No. of Shares Amount No, of Shares Amount

Equity Shares of t1 each

Preference Shares of t100 each

Total

26,50,00,000
5,00,000

2,650.00
500.00

26,50,00,000
5,00,000

2,650.00
500.00

3,150.00 3,150.00

Name of Shareholders As at 3l.st March 2021 As at 3Lst March 2020

Number of
shares

Percentage
holding

Number of
shares

Percentage
holding

Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri
Smt. Malati Bagri
ACN Financial Services Ltd

3,39,7 4,67 r
30,68,200

1,03,40,389

64.27%
5.80%

19.56o/.

3,23,09,490
30,68,200

1,03,40,389

61.12%
5,80%

19.56%

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2021
As at

3lst March 2020

Securities Premium
Capital Reserve
General Reserve
Capital Redemption Reserve
Retained Earnings
Other Comprehensive lncome

250.47
1r0.29

2,250.00
250.00

3,876.52
(48.60)

250.47
710.29

2,250.OO
250.00

3,763.49
(73.68)

Total Other Equity 7,288.68 7,t50.57
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Securities Premium

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2021
As at

3lst March 2020

Opening Balance
Received/Utilized during the Year

250.47 250.47

Closing Balance 250.47 250.47

Securlfies premiumis used to record the premium received upon issue of shares, The reservewill be utilised
in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Capital Reserve

Particulars
As at

31st March 2021
As at

3lst March 2020

Opening Balance
Received/Utilized during the Year

71o.29 710.29

Closing Balance 7t0.29 71o.29

Capital reserye is recorded under previous GAAP relating to amalgamation of common control entily. The

reserve rs to be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

General Reserve

Particulars
As at

31st March 2021
As at

31st March 2020

Opening Balance
Transferred/Uti lized during the Year

2,250.O0 2,250.00

Closing Balance 2,250.00 2,250.OO

General reserye is created from time to time by way of transfer of profits from retained earnings for
appropriation purposes. lt is a free reserye which is to be utilized in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Capita I Redemption Reserve

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2021
As at

31st March 2020

Opening Balance
Transferred/Utilized during the Year

250.00 250.00

Closing Balance 250.00 250.00

Capital Redentption reserye is recorded under prevÌous GAAP relatingto redemption of NCD's. Ihe reserve ls
to be utilised in accorda nce with the provisions of the Compan ies Act, 2013.

Retained Earnings

Particulars
As at

31st March 2021
As at

3lst March 2020

Opening balance
Net ProfiV(Loss) for the Year

3,763.49
i 13,03

4,567,50
(804.01)

Closing Balance 3,876.52 3,763.49

Retained earnings are created from the profit l/oss of the Company, as adTusted for distributions to owners,

transfers to other reserves, etc.
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Particulars
As at

31st March 2021
As at

3lst March 2020

Items of other Comprehensive lncome (Net of Tax)

Opening balance
- Change in Fair Value of FVOCI Equity instrument
- Tax lmpact on above

(73.68)
37.75
(6.67)

17,74
(90,07)

( 1.35)

Closing Balance (48.60) (73.68)

This represents cumulative gains and /osses arising on the revaluation of equity instruments measured at f air
value through Other Comprehensive lncome that have been recognized in other cornprehensÌve income, net
of amounts reclassified to profit or loss when such assefs are disposed off and impairment /osses on such
instruments.

t4 ewsnL$pttpyøet
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16 OtherFinancialLiabilitíes

" Duilng the yea4 unclaimed dividend of ? 1.74 lacs for the FY 2012-13 has been transferred to lnvestor

Education and ProtectÌon Fund (IEPF).(2020: r l.T4lacsforthe FY 2011-12)
** HDFC Bank Limited represents cheques iss¿iedbuf not presented.

Particulars Effective interest
rate

As at
3lst March 2021.

As at
3Lst March 2020

Unsecured Loans
(Repavable on Demand)
i) From Director 8% PA. 245.00 1,570.00

Total Current Borrowings 245.OO 1,570,00

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2021
As at

3lst March 2020

Current
Exoenses Pavable
Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
Total outstanding dues of other Expenses 16.74 43.83

Total Trade and Other Payable [refer note 30] 16.74 43.83

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2021
As at

3Lst March 2020

Current
(a) Unpaid Dividend*
(b) Premium on Open Contracts of Future & Options
(c) Statutory Iaxes and Dues
(d) HDFC Bank Limited*"

26.16
3.60
4.59

7.7 4
I,2B

37.29

Total Other Financial Liabilities 34.35 40.31
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L7 Emplovees Benefit Oblipations

Particulars
As at

31st March 2021
As at

31st March 2020

Current
Gratuity
Borrus 0.14

r.75
0.14

Total Current Employee Benefit Obligations 0.14 1.89

Total Employee Benefit Obligations o.t4 1.89

Post-Em ployment Obligations - Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuity AcI, I972. Employees who are

in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The Liability for gratuity is funded with the
Life lnsurance Corporation of lndia (LlC) and the premium based on actuarial valuation is paid to LIC through
Employees Group Gratuity Schemes. The amourrts recognised in the balance sheet and the ¡novements in the
net def ined benefit obligation over the yea r a re as follows:

Significant actuaríal assumptions:

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2021
(Y")

As at
31st March 2020

(%)

Discount Rate 7.OO 7.00

Withdrawal Rate 5.00 5.00

Salary Growth Rate 5.00 5.00

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other
assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation bythe amounts shown below.

Partículars
As at

31st March 2021
As at

3lst March 2020

Present Value of 0bligation at Beginning of the Year

Current Service Cost
I nterest Expense/( I ncome)
Re-measurements

Experience (gains)/losses

16.90
1.56
t-.18

28.73
1 ,56
2.OI

3.69

Total Amount 2L.53 35.99

Less: Benefit Payments 3.05 19.09

Present Value of Obligation at end of the year 18.48 16.90

Funds available with the Employees Group Gratuity Trust 18.48 15.15

Provision for the Current Year t.75
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Particulars As at 3lst March 2O2l As at 3Lst March 2020

Increase (%) Decrease (%) lncrease (%) Decrease (%)

Discount Rate (1% movement) 7.00 8.00 8.00 9.00

Withdrawal Rate (1% movernent) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Salary Growth Rate (1% movement) 8.00 8.00 9.00 8.00

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has defined contribution plan of provident f und for employees for which contribution at the rate of

12% of basic salary were nrade as per regulations, The contributions are made to registered provident fund
administered by the government. Ihe obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has

no further contractual or any constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the period towards defined

contribution plan is t 4.33 Lacs (31 March 2020 : r.4.44 Lacs).

18 Other Current Liabilities

19 Revenue From Operations

20 Other Income

Particulars As at
3lst March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

Liabilities on sale of borrowed securit¡es under SLB Segment 902.35

Total Other Current Liabilities 902.35

Particulars 2020-202L 20L9-2020
(i) Share Division
Sale of Shares & Mutual Funds
Net Gain on Settlement of Future & Options Contracts
Dividend lncome
lnterest lncome on Bank Fixed Deposits
Shares Lending Fees

(ii) Commodity Division
Sale of Commodities
Net Loss on Settlement of Future Contracts - Commodities

52,349.93
877.55

8,03
205.22

281.72
(7.28)

79,439,77
510.99

49.78
233.03

0.29

Total Revenue From Operations 53,72L.17 20,233.80

Particulars 2020-202I 2019-2020

lncome from lnvestments
lnterest lncome
Miscellaneous lncome

9.26

13.77

4.85
20.85
40.7 5

Total Other lncome 23.03 66.45
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2L Other Gains I (Losses)

22 Purchase of Stock-ln-Trade

23 Changes in Inventories

24 Employee Benefit Expenses

25 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-202t
Net Gain / (Loss) on disposal of lnvestments
Net Gain / (Loss) on disposal of property, equipment

o.64
2.OL ß32.02)

Total Other Gains / (Losses) 2.65 (332.02)

Particulars 2020-2021 201.9-2020

- Shares & Mutual Funds
- Commodities
- Obligation of Borrowed Shares & Securities under SLB Segment

52,604.6I
a1a õ2L I L.a->

18,930.24

902.35

Total Purchase of Stock-ln-Trade 5¿tó I I .54 1"9,832.59

Particulars 2020-202L 2019-2020

Opening Balance
Shares & Mutual Funds
Commodities

404.9r 1 15.68

Total Opening Balance 404.9L 115.68

Closing Balance
Shares & Mutual Funds
Commodities

563.45 404.9r

Total Closing Balance 553.45 404.91

Total Changes in lnventories (158.54) (289.23)

Particulars 2020-202L 20L9-2020
Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Contribution to Employees Gratuity Fund
Staff Welfare Expenses

115.61
5.73
5.53
0.44

120.65
o.¿4
4.90
r.25

Total Employee Benefit Expense L27.31 133.04

Particulars 2020"2021 20t9-2020
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equlpment
Adjustments in Depreciation for earlier years

Amortization of lntangible Assets
Adjustments During the Year

26.86
(1.73)

0.52
2.69

36.26

0.61

Total Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 28.34 36.87
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26 FinanceCost

27 OtherExpenses

Particulars 2020-202r 20t9-2020
lnterest on Debts and Borrowings
lnterest on Director Loans

49.?5
79.63

48.70
705.92

Total Finance Cost 128.88 154.62

Particulars 2020-202I 2019-2020

Operational Expenses
l) ln respect of Shares
Depository Transaction Charges
SEBI Registration Fees

Securities Transaction Tax

Software Expenses
Stock Exchange Expenses
Telecom mu nication Expenses
Shares Borrowing Cost paid to Exchange

ll) ln respect of Commodities
Commodity 0perations Expenses

Administrative & Selling Expenses
Advertising & Publicity Expenses
Computer & Software Expenses
lnsurance Expense
Legal & Professional Charges
Listing Fees

M iscellaneous Expenses
Payment to Auditors

Statutory Audit Fees

Other Services
Postage, Telephone & telex etc.
Power and Fuel

Printing & Stationery
Rates & Taxes

Rent
Repairs & Maintenance - Buildings
Repairs & Maintenance - Others
Repairs & Maintenance - Vehicles
Shareholder's Meetì ng Expenses
Travel ling and Conveyance

0.36
o.7l

103.38
6.63

20.r1
13.24

r45.7 r

1.01

0.84
I.ZJ

42.63
8.04

r4.97
3.58

195.81

291.15 267.tO

0,90
3.77
0.10

10.00
3.42
7.53

2.OO

0.70
J,UJ

5.13
r.7 5
0.88
1.91
r.21
0.84
3.79
o.7r
0.54

r.29
1.81
o.r2

13.70
6.37
5.18

2.OO

0.35
7.24
6,30
3.).4

12.BI
2.79
4.r6
0,31
3.40
0.44
3,86

48.21 75.27

Total Other Expenses 339.36 342.37
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28 lncomeTaxExnense

This note provides an analysis of the Company's income tax expense, shows arrìounts that are recognised
directly in equity and how the tax expense is affected by non-assessable and non-deductible items,

Reconciliation of tax expense:-

29 Position of Shares borrowed by the Company under SLB segment as on 31st March 2021

S. No Particulars Numbers As at
3lst March 202L

Numbers As at
3lst March 2020

i) Equity Shares borrowed and held
in Demat Account

21,648 57.96

ii) Borrowed Equity Shares sold but
not yet purchased

to,27,347 902,35

29,1 Shares issued by the company under SLB segment and considered as part of inventories as on 3lst March
2O2Ot

S. No Particulars Numbers As at
3lst March 2021

Numbers As at
31st March 2020

Equity Shares 48,000 42.60

Particulars As at
3lst March 2021

As at
3lst March 2020

Current Tax

Current income tax charge
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of prior years 0.50 0.60

Total Current Tax Expense 0.50 0.60

Deferred tax
lncrease / (Decrease) in Deferred Tax AsseVliabilities 290.43 (37 r.64)
Total Deferred Tax Expense / (benefit) 290.43 (371.64)

lncome tax expense 290.93 (371.04)

Particulars As at
3Lst March 202L

As at
3lst March 2020

ProfiV(Loss) before lncome Taxes

Tax at the lndian tax rale of 25.168% (2019-2020:33.38%)
Tax effect of amounts which are deductible in calculating taxable
income
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible in calculating
taxable income
Business loss c/f to next year
Unabsorbed Business loss adjusted/ carried over
Adjustments for tax of prior periods

403.96 (1,175.05)

TOI,67
(41.01)

20.r5

(80.81)
0.50

(392.23)
(38.e6)

451.33

79.r9
(99.33)

0.60

lncome Tax Expense 0.50 0.60
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30 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

On the basis of confirmation obtained from suppliers who lrave registered themselves under the Micro, Small
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (IVSMED Act, 2006) and based on the information available with
the Company, thefollowing are the details

31 Exceptional ltems

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts
Additional Service Tax Liability Paid

861.16
71.86

Total Finance cost 933.02

Additional I nf ormation

i) Provision for bad and doubtful debts for Rs. 861.15 Lacs represents overdue debts recoverable from 'The

Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Limited'(CSEA) pending since financial year 2OO0-2001. The

company had filed a suitfor recovery with Hon'ble Delhi High Court and the case was continuingfor past

many years. Looking to ongoing uncertainties and financial burden, the Company entered into an

agreement with'The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd'on 24th September 2019 to end

litigations for and against the Company pending before Hon'ble Delhi High Court and Hon'ble Calcutta
HighCourtsubjecttocertainterrnsandconditions. TheCSEAalsoagreedtopayasumof Rs. 15.74lacs
and the balance as and when the recovery was made by CSEA from its defaulted members. ln view of
uncertainty with the passage of 20 years and to comply with the provision of IND AS, the managentent
du ring the previous year, made a provision for bad and dou btful debts for Rs. 86 i .15 Lacs,

ii) During the previous yea¡ the Company has availed the benefit of Sab ka Vishwas (Legal Dispute

Resolution) Scheme 2019 and has deposited Rs. 71.86 Lacs towards the disputed service tax liabilities
to put an end to litigation with the Service Tax Department.

S. No Particulars As at
31st March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid

(i¡) lnterest due thereon remaining unpaid

( ¡ii) lnterest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprìses Development Act,
2006, along-with the amount of the payment made to the
su pplier beyond the appointed day du ri ng the period

(iv) lnterest due and payable for the period of delay in rnaking
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the period) but without adding interest specified under
the Micro, Small and Medium EnterprisesAct,2006

(v) lnterest accrued and remaining unpaid

(vi) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprises.
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32 FairValueMeasurements

32.1 Financial Instrument by Cateeorv & Fair Value Hierarchv

Particulars FVPU FVOCY
Amortised Cost

3lst March 2021

Carrying
cost

Fair Value

Level I Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets

lnvestment in Equity instruments - Others FVOCI 159.52 128.03 a1 AO

Trade Receivables Amortised Cost 15.74 1.5.7 4

Cash and Cash Equivalents Amortised Cost 82.05 82.05

Other Bank Balances Amortised Cost 423.90 423.90

Other Financial Assets Amortised Cost 2,564.0r 2,564.0r

Derivative Financial Assets Amortised cost

Total Financial Assets 3,245.22 128.03 31.49 3,085.70

Financial Liability

Borrowings Amortised Cost 245.OO 245.00

Trade and Other Payables Amortised Cost 16.7 4 16.7 4

Other Financial Liabilities Amortised Cost 34.35 34.35

Total Financial Liability 296.09 296.49

Particulars FVPU FVOCI/
Amortised Cost

31st March 2020

Carrying
cost

Fair Value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets

lnvestment in Equity instruments - Others FVOCI r42.84 712.O2 30.82

Trade Receivables Amortised Cost r5.7 4 15.7 4

Cash and Cash Equivalents Amortìsed Cost 752.82 752.82

Other Bank Balances Amortised Cost 403.49 403.49

Other Financial Assets Amortised Cost 3,801.78 3,801.78

Derivative Financial Assets Amortised cost

Total Financial Assets 5,L76.67 ll2.o2 30.82 4,973.83

Financial Liability

Borrowings Amortised Cost 1,570.00 1,570.00

Trade and Other Payables Amortised Cost 43,83 43.83

Other Financial Liabilities Amortised Cost 40.31 40.31

Total Financial Liability 1,654.14 L,654.r4
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This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial
instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) nreasured at amortised cost and for
which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the
inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial Instrutnents into the three levels
prescribed under the accounting standard,

Level 1: Level t hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes mutual
funds that have quoted price and are valued usingthe closing NAV.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instrunrents that are not traded in an active market (for exat.nple, over-the
counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market
data and rely as liitle as possible on entity-specific estirnates, lf all significarrt inputs required to fair value an

instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: lf one or more of tlre significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrutnent is

included ìn level3.

32,2 Valuation Technique used to determine Fair Value

Specific valuation techniques used úo value financiEl instruments include:
-the use of quoted market prices

32.3 Fair value of Financial Assets and Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost

The carrying amou nts of financial assets com prising trade receivables cash and cash equivalents, fixed deposits
with banks, security and other deposits and carrying value of financial liabilities comprising borrowings and
trade and other payables are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature and
covered under level 3 category.

3 2. 4 Et.an-ctp!-Eisß-ManagenÊn!

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk

This note explains the sources of risk which the Company is exposed to and how such risk were managed

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade
receivables, financial assets
measured at amortised cost.

Aging analysis
Credit ratings

Diversification of bank
deposits, credit limits.

Liquidity risk Borrowings and otlrer liabilities Rolling cash flow
forecasts

Availability of
committed credit lines
and borrowing facilities

Market risk -
Securities price

Future commercial transactions Cash flow forecasting
Sensitivity analysis

Future contracts

The Company's risk management is carried out under the polìcies approved by the board of directors. The board
regularly reviews overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, Securities price risk,

credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and investnrent of
excess liqurdity.
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32.5 Credit Risk Manalement

The risk of financial loss due to counterparty's failure to honour its oblÌgations arises principally in relation to
transactions where the Company provides goods orr deferred terms.

The Company's policies are aimed at minimising such losses, and require that deferred terms are granted only to
customers who demonstrate an appropriate payment history and satisfy creditworthiness procedures.

lndividual exposures are monitored with customers subject to credit linrits to ensure that the Company's
exposure to bad debts is not significant. The maximum exposure to credit risk regarding financial assets is the
carrying amount as disclosed in the balance sheet. With respect to credit risk arisingfrom all otherfinancial
assets of the Company, the Company's exposure to credit risk arises from default of the counterparty, with a

maximum exposure equalto the corresponding carrying amount of these instruments.

On account of the adoption of lnd AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the
impairment loss or gain. The Company uses a provision matrix to com pute the expected credit loss allowance for
trade receivables. The provísion matrix takes into account available external and internal credit risk factors such
as historical experience for custorners. The Company's receivable are high quality with negligible credit risk and
the counter-party has strong capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk of default is negligible or nil,
Accordingly, no provision for expected credit loss is recognised.

The following table provides information about the exposure to credit risk for trade receivables from individual
customers.

32.6 Liquiditv Risk Manapement

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and nrarketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due
and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company treasury
maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lìnes,

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position (comprising the undrawn borrowittg
facilities below) and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. ln addition, the Company's
liquidity management policy involves monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external
regulatory requi rements and mai ntaining debt financing plans.

The Company had access to the following borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2021
As at

3Lst March 2020

Current (not past due)

1-30 days past due

3i-60 days past due

61-90 days past due

More than 90 days past due 15.7 4. 15.7 4

Total L5.74 L5.74

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2021
As at

3lst March 2020

Working capital - Non - fund based 10,000.00 5,000.00

Working capital - fund based 1,800.00 900.00

Total borrowing facilities 11,800,00 5,900.00

I¿TA
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Maturities of Financial Liabilities

The table below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their
contractual matu rities for:
- all non-derivative financial liabilities, and
-net settled derivative financial instruments for which the contractual maturities are essential for an

u nderstanding of the tim ing of the cash flows.

The anrounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12
months equaltheir carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

32.7 Market Risk Manapement

lnterest Rate Risk

The Company's main risk i.e. interest rate risk arlses from borrowings with variable rates, which expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk. During 31 March 2027 and 31 March 202O, the Company's
borrowings at variable rate were mainly denominated in T.

The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate
risk as defined in lnd AS 107, since neither the carrying amou nt nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because
of a change in market interest rates.

The long term va ria ble interest rate borrowings a re not sign if ica nt a nd accord ingly, no such sensitivity for interest
rate cash flow has been disclosed.

As at 3lst March 2021 Less than
3 months

3 months to
6 months

6 months to
L year

Non- derivative

Borrowings 245.0O

Trade Payable 1.6.7 4

Other Financial Liabilities 34.35

Total Non-Derivative Liabilities 51.09 245.O0

As at 3lst March 2020
Less than
3 months

3 months to
6 months

6 months to
1 year

Non Derivative

Borrowings 1,570,00

Trade Payable 43.83

Other Financial Liabilities 40.31

Total Non"Derivative Liabilities 84.74 1,570.00
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33 Capital Management

33. 1 Risk_[Lanagem_e_nt

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to
-safeguard their ability to continue as a going cor-ìcern, so that they can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and
-Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital,

ln order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company issue new shares. Consistent with others in the
industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio: Net debt (total borrowings net
of cash and cash equivalents) divided by Tota I 'equity' (as shown in the balance sheet.

The gearing ratios were as follows

33.2 LoanCovenanfs

The Company has complied with all loan covenants required under borrowingfacilities.

33.3 lmpact of COVID 19

There has been no material impact of COVID 19 in the operating results which would have required disclosure
or adj ustment to the financial statements for the year ended 3 1 March 2021 .

34 Related Partv Transactions

34.L ControllinE Shareholders

The Company is controlled by Sh, Brij Rattan Bagriowning 64.27% of Equity Share Capitalas on 31 March
2021 (6LI2% - 31 March 2020)

Kev Management Personnel and Their Relatives

Name of key management personnel, their relatives and entities over which they have control or significant
influence with whom transaction were entered during the year or balance was outstanding at the balance sheet
date are as follows:

Sh. Brij Rattan Bagri (Chairman), Relatives: Smt. Malati Bagri (Wife),

Ms. Nanditaa Bagri (Daughter), Sh. Siddharth Bagri (Son)

Sh. Anshul Mehra (Executive Director)
Sh, Deepak Shrivastava (Chief Financial Officer)
Sh Keshav Chand Jain (Director)

Sh. Deepak Sethi (lndependent Director) (w.e.f 28-09-2020)
Smt. Dhwani Jain (lndependent Director)
Sh. Gaurav Gupta (lndependent Director) (w.e.f 28-09-2O20)
Sh. Vikram Rathi (Executive Director) (Upto 0l-10-2019)

Particulars As at
3lst March 2021

As at
3lst March 2020

Net Debt r62.95 817. l8
Total Equity 7,8r7.33 7,679.22

Net Debt to Equity Ratio o.o2 0.L1
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Sh. Chitter Kumar Aggarwal (Dìrector) (Upto 26-10-2020)
Sh, Ranr Pal Sharma (Director) (Upto 26-10-2020)
Mr. Nishant Garud (Conrpany Secretary) ffrom 12-02-2021)
Ms. Varsha Yadav (Company Secretary) (Upto I2-02-2O2I)

Manu Properties Pvt. Limited (Upto 08-03-2021)
BLB Limited Employees Group Gratuity Scheme
N4alati Brij Rattan Bagri Trust

34,2 Kev Manaeement Personnel Pavments

34.3 Balances with Related Parties

All outstanding balances are unsecured and are repayable in cash. The aggregate value of the Company's
outstanding balances relatingto related parties are asfollows:

Particulars 2020-202L 20L9-2020

lnþLps! ruLnen!
(1) Sh Brij Rattan Bagri
Lepal Fees for taxation matters
(1) M/s K.C iain Advocates
Rent Expenses
(1) Sh Brij Rattan Bagri
(2) Smt Malati Bagri
Short Term Employee Benefits
(1) Vikram Rathi
(2) Anshul Mehra
(3) Nanditaa Bagri
(4) Siddharth Bagri
(5) Varsha Yadav
(6) Nishant Garud
(7) Deepak Shrivastava
Rental lncome
(1) Manu Properiies Pvt. Limited

79.63

13.64

13.60
5.78
r.04
8.09

0.60

1 0s.93

1.00

o.25
0.75

22.68
ro.44
4.44
8.94
6.15

5.04

0.32

Particulars Receivable
/ Payable

As at
31st March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

Directo/s Loan
(1) Sh Brij Rattan Bagri

Remuneration Payable
(1) Anshul Mehra
(2) Siddharth Bagri
(3) Varsha Yadav
(4) Nishant Garud
(5) Deepak Shrivastava

Other Current Assets
(1) Manu Properties Pvt. Limited

Payable

Pa

Pa
D^ta

Pa
D^tô

yabl
yabl
yabl
yabl
yabl

e

Receivable

245.00

0.55
0.16

o.47
0.58

1,570.00

0.83
0,96
o.45

0.58

0.06
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34.4 Collateraland Personal Guarantee by Related Parties

The Key Management Personnel along with his relatives have given personal guarantees for fund and non-fund
based bankingfacilities obtained by Company as follows:

35 Financial Derivative lnstruments

Outstanding Derivative Contracts

36 Segment lnformation

Description of segments and principal activities

Based on the guiding principles given in lnd AS 108 on 'Operating Segments', during the year, the Company's
business activity falls within a single operating segment, namely Shares & Securities.

364 During the year, the company has opted to pay corporate tax as per the provisions of Section 115BBA of the
lncome Tax Act. Section i 1 5 BAA states that domestic com pa n ies have the option to pay tax at a rate of 25.I7%
(comprising of 22% plus surcharge of 7O% and cess of 4%). As per this scheme, ihe company is therefore not
requiredtopaytaxunderMATasithasoptedtopaytaxunderSection 1l5BAAof thelncomeTaxAct.

37 ContinpentLiabìlities

Particulars As at
3lst March 2021

As at
3lst March 2020

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
- Case filed by M/s Balcorp Ltd, Canada against erst while
amalgamated subsidiary - BCL i,200.00 1,200.00

Total Contingent Liabilities 1,200.00 1,200.00

Particulars As at
3lst March 2021

As at
3lst March 2020

Personal Guarantees 5,900.00 5,900.00

Particulars Nature of
position

As at 3Lst March 2021 As at 3lst March 2020

Contracts Amount Contracts Amount

- Equity Stock Future LONG 82 544.37 r54 43r.12

- Equity Stock Future SHORT 5 36.+9 94 370.31

- Equity Stock Option LONG 25 163,11 o 24.OO

- Equity lndex Option SHORT 4,491 52,738.56 1,300 r 1,785,45

- Equity lndex Option LONG 15 97.88

- Equity lndex Future SHORT 5 32.24

- Equity Stock Option SHORT 260 L,767.55

ftrE
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During the financial year 2018-19, under consideration M/s Balcorp Ltd, Canada filed a Suit for Recovery at
Hon'ble Delhi High Court, against erstwhile amalgamated Wholly Owned subsidiary BLB Commodities Ltd,

claiming USD 16,68,669 (Principal USD i3,02,532 and lnterest USD 3,66,136.40), against alleged breach
of contract for import of almonds, wh ich was mutually settled earlier. The conrpany is contesting the same,

38 Guarantees

Particulars As at
3Lst March 2021

As at
3Lst March 2020

0utstanding guarantees to various banks, in respect of the guarantees
given by banks in favour of stock exchanges and otlrers.

4,900.00 4,300.00

39 Commitments

Contractua I Com m itments

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recogn ised as liabilities is as follows

Particulars As at
3Lst March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

Property, Plant and Equipment 3,610.75 3,560.75

Total Commitments 3,610,75 3,560.75

40 Earnings PerShare

The calculations of profit attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding for the purposes of calculation of basic earnings per share as well as diluted earnings per share are
as follows:

As per our report of even date attached
ForM/sRKAhuja&Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 031632N

For and on behalf of the Board

Ramesh Kumar Ahuja
(Proprietor)

Membership number: 090396

New Delhi
Dated : 25th June292l
UDIN : 210903964444413128

Brij Rattan Bagri
(Chairman)

DIN : 00007441

Deepak Shrivastava
(Chief Financial Officer)

Anshul Mehra
(Executive Director)

DIN: 00014049

Nishant Garud
(Company Secretary)

Particulars As at
3Lst March 2021

As at
3lst March 2020

ProfiV (Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders
Weighted average number of Equity Shares having face value of
{ i/- each

113.03
5,28,65,258

(804.01)
5,28,65,258

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share o.2L (1.52)

,f:tt)






